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PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG  
CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM 
CONSIDERATION OF THE AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA  
PROCLAMATION:   Girl Scout Week 2015 – Request made by Nancy Staffen, Girl Scouts Silver Sage Council 

GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT   
AGENDA ITEMS   

I. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
1. Consideration of a request to approve the Accounts Payable for 

 March 3 – 9, 2015, total:  $2,087,479.56. 

2.   Consideration of a request to approve a Beer and Wine License for  
 Leslie Coopersmith dba Coop’s at 1703 Addison Avenue East. 

3. Consideration of a request to approve the February 17 and 23, 2015,      City 
Council Minutes. 

4. Consideration of a request to grant additional time for the use of amplified noise 
for the Lighthouse Church Service to be held outdoors on Easter Sunday, April 5, 
2015.   

5. Consideration of a request for The Church to hold an Easter church service in the 
Twin Falls City Park on Sunday, April 5, 2015, from  
10:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.   

6. Consideration of a request to approve the Final Plat for the Benno’s Point 
Subdivision No. 2 consisting of 16.8 (+/-) acres with eighty-four (84) residential 
lots on property located at the northeast corner of Park Avenue and Harrison 
Street South for Gary Storrer. 

7. Consideration of a request to approve the Final Plat for the Morning Sun 
Subdivision No. 8, consisting of 30.47 (+/-) acres to develop 91 single family 
residential lots and 1 Tract on property located at the northeast corner of 
Meadowview Lane and Stadium Blvd., excluding the Boy Scout Property in care 
of EHM Engineers, Inc. 

Purpose: 
Action 

 
Action 

 
Action 

 
Action 

 
 
Action 

 
 
Action 

 
 
 
Action 

 

By: 
Sharon Bryan 

 
Sharon Bryan 

 
Leila A. Sanchez 

 
Dennis Pullin 

 
 
Dennis Pullin  

 
 
Rene’e V. Carraway-
Johnson 

 
 
Rene’e V. Carraway-
Johnson 

 

II. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION: 
1. A presentation of the City of Twin Falls’ 2014 audited financial statements by 

Mahlke Hunsaker & Company, PLLC. 

2. Consideration of a request to approve revisions to the Licensed Backflow 
Assemblies Testers list. 

3. Consideration of a request to approve the Sunway Conveyance Plat consisting of 
2 lots on 93 (+/-) acres located at 2705 East 4025 North within the Area of Impact 
for the Twin Falls School District. 

 4. Consideration of a request to negotiate with Hummel Architects a scope of  
  work to include remodeling and renovating the Banner Furniture Building,  
  the current City Hall, Police Station and possibly Fire Station #1. 

5. Appointment of Suzanne Hawkins as City Council Liaison to the Twin Falls 
 Library Board. 

6. Update on pending Legislative Issues.   

 7. Public input and/or items from the City Manager and City Council. 

Purpose: 
Presentation 

 
Action 

 
Action 

 
 
Action 

 
 
Action 

 
Update 

By: 
Lorie Race 
Scott Hunsaker  

Robert Bohling 

 
Rene’e V. Carraway-
Johnson 

 
Brian Pike 

 
 
Don Hall 

 
Travis Rothweiler 

(continued on next page) 
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III. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS:   
IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS:              6:00 P.M. - None   
V. ADJOURNMENT:     

 
Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in the above noticed meeting could contact Leila Sanchez at (208) 735-7287 

at least two working days before the meeting.  Si desea esta información en español, llame Leila Sanchez  (208)735-7287. 

 
Twin Falls City Council-Public Hearing Procedures for Zoning Requests 

 
1. Prior to opening the first Public Hearing of the session, the Mayor shall review the public hearing procedures. 
2. Individuals wishing to testify or speak before the City Council shall wait to be recognized by the Mayor, approach the 

microphone/podium, state their name and address, then proceed with their comments.  Following their statements, 
they shall write their name and address on the record sheet(s) provided by the City Clerk.  The City Clerk shall make 
an audio recording of the Public Hearing. 

3. The Applicant, or the spokesperson for the Applicant, will make a presentation on the application/request (request).  
No changes to the request may be made by the applicant after the publication of the Notice of Public Hearing.  The 
presentation should include the following: 

 A complete explanation and description of the request. 
 Why the request is being made. 
 Location of the Property. 
 Impacts on the surrounding properties and efforts to mitigate those impacts. 

Applicant is limited to 15 minutes, unless a written request for additional time is received, at least 72 hours prior to 
the hearing, and granted by the Mayor. 

4. A City Staff Report shall summarize the application and history of the request. 
 The City Council may ask questions of staff or the applicant pertaining to the request. 

5. The general public will then be given the opportunity to provide their testimony regarding the request.  The Mayor 
may limit public testimony to no less than two minutes per person. 

 Five or more individuals, having received personal public notice of the application under consideration, may 
select by written petition, a spokesperson.  The written petition must be received at least 72 hours prior to 
the hearing and must be granted by the mayor.  The spokesperson shall be limited to 15 minutes.   

 Written comments, including e-mail, shall be either read into the record or displayed to the public on the 
overhead projector. 

 Following the Public Testimony, the applicant is permitted five (5) minutes to respond to Public Testimony. 
 

6. Following the Public Testimony and Applicant’s response, the hearing shall continue.  The City Council, as 
recognized by the Mayor, shall be allowed to question the Applicant, Staff or anyone who has testified.  The Mayor 
may again establish time limits. 

7. The Mayor shall close the Public Hearing.  The City Council shall deliberate on the request.  Deliberations and 
decisions shall be based upon the information and testimony provided during the Public Hearing.  Once the Public 
Hearing is closed, additional testimony from the staff, applicant or public is not allowed.  Legal or procedural 
questions may be directed to the City Attorney. 

* Any person not conforming to the above rules may be prohibited from speaking.  Persons refusing to comply with such 
prohibitions may be asked to leave the hearing and, thereafter removed from the room by order of the Mayor. 

 



Office of the Mayor 
City of Twin Falls, Idaho 

Proclamation 
 

Girl Scout Week 2015 
 

WHEREAS, March 12, 2015, marks the 103rd anniversary of Girl Scouts of the USA, founded by 
Juliette Gordon Low in 1912 in Savannah, Georgia; and, 
 
WHEREAS, throughout its distinguished history, Girl Scouting has inspired millions of girls and 
women with the highest ideals of courage, confidence, and character; and, 
 
WHEREAS, girls discover, connect and take action to make their local communities and the world a 
better place; and, 
 
WHEREAS, more than 2.8 million current Girl Scout members nationwide will be celebrating 103 
years of this American tradition, with 59 million women who are former Girl Scouts and living proof 
of the impact of this amazing Movement; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE,  I, Don Hall, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor of the City of Twin, 
do hereby applaud the commitment Girl Scouting has made to America’s girls and proudly proclaim 
the week of March 8‐14, 2015 as Girl Scout Week. 
 
 
        In witness whereof I have hereunto set my  
        hand and caused this seal to be affixed. 

 
___________________________________________ 
Mayor Don Hall 
 
___________________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk Leila A. Sanchez 
 
Date:  March 9, 2015 

 
 



 
 

 
 

 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Request:  Approval for a Beer and Wine License for Leslie Coopersmith dba Coop’s at 1703 

Addison Avenue East. 

 

Time:  Consent Calendar 

 

Background:   Application to serve on premise Draft Beer. 

 

Budget Impact: N/A 

 

Regulatory Impact:  City and State Code Compliance 

 

Conclusion:  Staff recommends approval of the license 

 

Attachments:   License Application. 
 

 

Date, March 9, 2015, City Council Meeting 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
From:  Sharon Bryan 
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5:00 P.M. 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG  
CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM 
CONSIDERATION OF THE AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA  
PROCLAMATION:    None 

GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT   

AGENDA ITEMS   

I. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

1. Consideration of a request to approve the Accounts Payable for  
February 10 – 17, 2015. 

2. Consideration of a request to approve the February 2, 2015, City Council 
Minutes. 

Purpose: 
Action 
 
Action 

By: 
Sharon Bryan 
 
Leila A. Sanchez 

II. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION: 
1. Presentation announcing the Twin Falls Police Department has met the 

accreditation standards of the Idaho Chiefs of Police Association. 

 

2. Consideration of a request to confirm the reappointments of  
Steve Woods, Tom Frank, and Kevin Grey to the Planning & Zoning 
Commission to serve a three year term through February 2018. 

3. Recognition of Jon Laux’s appointment to NFPA’s Building Code 
Development Committee (BCDC). This committee consists of 13 
members from around the United Sates. 

4. Consideration of a request to approve the recommendation from the 
Planning & Zoning Commission to negotiate a contract with Logan 
Simpson Design, Inc. to develop a Comprehensive Plan Update. 

5. Consideration of a request to approve expenditures to install a  
re-circulation system for the Splash Pad to be constructed as part of the 
1st Federal Bank Park. 

6. Consideration of a request to approve and adopt a new, updated 
application packet to be required for all special events and/or parades 
held within the City of Twin Falls. 

7. Discussion of the State of the City. 

8. Public input and/or items from the City Manager and City Council. 

Purpose: 
Presentation 

 

 
Appointment 

 
 
Recognition 

 
 
Action 

 
 
Action 

 
 
Action 

 

Discussion 

By: 
Bryan Krear 
Retired Chief Doug Moore of 
the Blackfoot Police Dept.  
 
Don Hall  

 
 
Mitchel Humble 
Jarrod Bordi 

 
Rene’e V. Carraway-
Johnson  

 
Dennis Bowyer 

 
 
Dennis Pullin 

 

Don Hall 

 
 

III. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS:   

IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS:              6:00 P.M.  - NONE   

V. ADJOURNMENT:   
1. Executive Session 67-2345(1)(b)  To consider the evaluation, dismissal 

or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against, a 
public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent, or public 
school student. 

  

Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in the above noticed meeting could contact Leila Sanchez at (208) 735-7287 
at least two working days before the meeting.  Si desea esta información en español, llame Leila Sanchez  (208)735-7287. 

 
  

MINUTES 
Meeting of the Twin Falls City Council 

Tuesday, February 17, 2015 
City Council Chambers - 305 3rd Avenue East -Twin Falls, Idaho 
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Present:   Suzanne Hawkins, Jim Munn, Shawn Barigar, Chris Talkington, Gregory Lanting, Don Hall, Rebecca Mills Sojka  
 
Absent:  None 
 
Staff Present: City Manager Travis Rothweiler, Deputy City Attorney Shayne Nope, Deputy City Manager Mitchel Humble,  
   Deputy City Manager Brian Pike, Interim Chief of Police Bryan Krear, Building Inspector Jarrod Bordi,  
   Zoning & Development Manager Rene’e V. Carraway-Johnson, Staff Sergeant Dennis Pullin, 
   Parks & Recreation Director Dennis Bowyer, Grant Writer Mandi Thompson, 
    Deputy City Clerk/Recording Secretary Leila A. Sanchez 
 
 
Mayor Hall called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.  He then invited all present, who wished to, to recite the pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
with him and Boy Scouts from Troop 60.   A quorum is present. 

 
 
CONSIDERATION OF THE AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA :  None 
 
PROCLAMATION:    None  
 
GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT:  None 

AGENDA ITEMS 
I. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

1. Consideration of a request to approve the Accounts Payable for February 10 – 17, 2015, total:  $614,294.80 
February 13, 2015, Payroll, total:  $134,186.40 
February 12, 2015, MasterCard, total:  $6,798.52 
 

2. Consideration of a request to approve the February 2, 2015, City Council Minutes. 
 
  MOTION: 
  Councilmember Lanting moved to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.  The motion was seconded by  
  Councilmember Talkington.  Roll call vote showed all members present voted in favor of the motion.  Approved 7 to 0. 
 
II. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION: 

1. Presentation announcing the Twin Falls Police Department has met the accreditation standards of the Idaho Chiefs of 
Police Association. 

Interim Police Chief Bryan Krear introduced Retired Chief Doug Moore of the Blackfoot Police Department. 
 
Doug Moore spoke on the accreditation process and formalized the awarding to the organization.  The award was 

 presented to Interim Police Chief Bryan Krear. 
 
Discussion followed. 
-Challenges Police Departments currently face 
-Professionalism of the Police Department 
 

Boy Scouts from Troop 80 introduced themselves to the Council. 
 

2. Consideration of a request to confirm the reappointments of Steve Woods, Tom Frank, and Kevin Grey to the Planning & 
Zoning Commission to serve a three year term through February 2018. 
 
Mayor Hall explained the request.  Discussion was made with Planning & Zoning Commission liaison Rebecca Mills Sojka 
and she agreed that the applicants should be reappointed.   
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MOTION: 
Councilmember Mills Sojka moved to confirm the reappointment of Steve Woods, Tom Frank, and Kevin Grey to the 
Planning & Zoning Commission to serve a three year term through February 2018, as presented.  The motion was 
seconded by Vice Mayor Hawkins.  Roll call vote showed all members present voted in favor of the motion.  Approved 7 
to 0. 

Tom Frank, Kevin Grey and Steve Woods spoke on their experience on serving on the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

Mayor Hall adjourned the meeting at 5:20 p.m. due to technical difficulties.  The meeting reconvened at 5:26 p.m. 

3. Recognition of Jon Laux’s appointment to NFPA’s Building Code Development Committee (BCDC). This committee 
consists of 13 members from around the United Sates. 

Deputy City Manager Humble and Building Inspector Bordi gave the presentation. 

Jon Laux stated it is an honor to serve on the committee and explained his responsibilities serving as a member of the 
BCDC.   

 Discussion followed. 

-Building Department Team efforts and professionalism 

4. Consideration of a request to approve the recommendation from the Planning & Zoning Commission to negotiate a 
contract with Logan Simpson Design, Inc. to develop a Comprehensive Plan Update. 

Zoning & Development Manager Rene’e V. Carraway-Johnson explained the request. 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends that the City Council direct staff to begin negotiations with Logan 
Simpson Design, Inc. to develop a contract and bring said contract back to City Council for their consideration. 

MOTION: 
Councilmember Talkington moved to authorize the Planning & Zoning Commission to negotiate a contract with Logan 
Simpson Design, Inc. to develop a Comprehensive Plan Update.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember Mills 
Sojka.   
 
Discussion followed. 
-Councilmember Mills Sojka explained the recommendation of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   
 
Roll call vote showed all members present voted in favor of the motion. 

 
Councilmember Munn explained that he spoke with City Attorney Wonderlich, and though he does not have a conflict of interest, is 
choosing to recuse himself from discussion or vote on the following item for consideration.  His daughter is a 1st Federal Bank 
employee. 

 
5. Consideration of a request to approve expenditures to install a re-circulation system for the Splash Pad to be constructed 

as part of the 1st Federal Bank Park. 

 Parks & Recreation Director Bowyer explained the request. 

After the park was announced and confidentiality was no longer an issue, staff began working more intently with members 
of the City’s Engineering team and DEQ to get the design of the reuse system started.  Investigated were three options 
for water disposal at the splash pad: (1) treatment and recirculation, (2) pumping it into an irrigation pond for use, (3) 
discharging the water to the wastewater treatment plant. While each option has its advantages and disadvantages, as 
well as a distinct difference in price, staff believes that the first option is the best. 

The cost estimate for the recommended treatment and recirculation system is $148,000.  One option is for the 
contingency fund to cover 100% of the cost estimates.  The second option is to use approximately $65,000 in savings 
from capital improvement projects and use contingency funds to pay for the balance of $83,000. 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the request to install a treatment and recirculation system for the splash 
pad and use one of the two options above to pay for it. 
 

 Terry Ashley and Jeff Jardine from 1st Federal Bank are present for any questions Council may have. 
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City Manager Rothweiler highlighted the following points:  an indirect cost for the splash pad is water consumption. The 
recirculation pump allows maximizing water.  One of the rules and policies of the City of Twin Falls is to not allow potable 
water for irrigation purposes for new subdivisions.  Right now, this is not a new subdivision but will go through the 
subdivision process because Sunway Soccer Complex will be split from the farm that is directly to the north.  The complex 
will then be gifted to the City from the School District.   

Discussion followed. 

-Cost difference between the annual maintenance of option #1 and option #2 

Parks & Recreation Director Bowyer explained that costs for option #1 would include chemical costs and staff time.   

City Engineer Fields explained that the land application option has several costs that are different from the recirculation.  
Staff did not estimate them out entirely.  The land application option costs would include a waterline, addressing the 
chlorine residual, small pump, electrical costs and land application permit costs.   

Parks & Recreation Director Bowyer stated that for option #1 recirculation, the water line to the restroom can be used to 
fill up the tank for recirculation.  A small sewer line will be minimal. 

Councilmember Mills Sojka asked for the annual maintenance costs for the options prior to making a decision. 

Councilmember Lanting stated this gives the Council a preview of the potential costs for the upcoming URA downtown 
splash park.   He asked how the downtown water fountain currently works. 

City Engineer Fields explained that the water fountain is grandfathered in and is allowed to run on potable water.  She 
explained the difficulty of estimating the cost for the land application permit.   

Parks & Recreation Director Bowyer explained that the cost for the UV system is approximately $50,000.   

Dave Moore, Twin Falls resident and retired Chief Engineer at Ameripride, estimated that UV light bulbs run around $150 
a piece and have two to three life expectancy. 

 Councilmember Talkington asked if the testing of pH can be automated.  

City Engineer Fields explained that industrial users have continuous ph monitoring. The unit is available with a capital 
cost associated with it.  Having the unit test the pH does not relieve the City of having an employee test the pH.   The 
capital costs for the unit may be cost prohibitive compared to the manual testing of pH. 

Councilmember Mills Sojka is not in favor of reducing improvements at Auger Falls.  She spoke in favor of using general 
reserves or contingency funds. 

Mayor Hall spoke in favor of option #1 and is in favor of using a combination of funds.  He also is not in favor of delaying 
amenities at other parks. 

Vice Mayor Hawkins stated that she is not in favor of delaying restrooms at Auger Falls but the $25,000 on trails is 
reasonable since the money is not needed this year.  

Councilmember Barigar is in favor of using reserves funds.   

City Manager Rothweiler stated that if Council chose to move forward with option #1 an appropriate motion would be to 
fund option #1 and to include a “deduct” for one of the projects; and to use contingency or cash reserves, and at the end 
of the fiscal year the funds that are appropriated to be included in the budget amendment.  

  
 MOTION: 

Councilmember Talkington moved to authorize and approve the reserve system for the proposed splash pad, present to 
the Council some possible unknown labor costs including a pH automation system, and to look at funding the project 
using a combination of contingencies and reserves with Auger Falls being the least optimal option for deferring.  The 
motion was seconded by Councilmember Mills Sojka.   

Discussion followed on the motion. 

City Manager Rothweiler asked for clarification as to whether or not the Council is authorizing staff to go forward and 
acquire today or if Council is looking for more research for an automated system.  The idea and timing of the project is to 
insure that it is being constructed at a time in which the other parts and pieces of the splash pad and the universal pieces 
for the accessible park are being constructed.   
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Councilmember Talkington and his second, Councilmember Mills Sojka, withdrew the motion. 

Councilmember Mills Sojka asked if there is time to provide additional information to the Council.    

City Manager Rothweiler stated there are representatives with 1st Federal Bank that will be able to discuss the 
 construction timeline.  

Parks & Recreation Director Bowyer stated that he spoke with Jerimiah Webb from Sun Tag Recreation who stated that 
the lead time for the recirculation system is 12 weeks.   
 
MOTION: 
Councilmember Barigar moved approval of the expenditures to install a recirculation system as presented in option #1 
and funds to come from a $25,000 reduction to the Auger Falls trails, and the balance from cash reserves or contingency, 
whichever is more appropriate, and to have the budget amendment reflect that at the conclusion of the year.  The motion 
was seconded by Vice Mayor Hawkins. 
 
AMENDMENT TO THE MOTION 
Councilmember Talkington moved to amend the motion to include a presentation to the Council that would not impact 
ordering the equipment, the cost to automate the pH system and other appropriate safety water standards within 30 days. 
The motion was seconded by Councilmember Mills Sojka.  Roll call vote showed all members present voted in favor of 
the motion.  Approved 6 to 0.   

 

AMENDMENT TO THE MOTION 
Councilmember Mills Sojka amended the motion to not take the $25,000 from Auger Falls funding but from cash reserves 
or contingency or what the staff sees fit.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember Barigar. 

Parks & Recreation Director Bowyer stated that $25,000 would be sufficient to enhance trails at Auger Falls. 

Roll call vote showed Councilmembers Talkington and Mills Sojka voted in favor of the motion.  Councilmembers Barigar, 
Hawkins, Lanting, and Hall voted against the motion.  Failed 4 to 2. 

Roll call vote on the main motion showed all members present voted in favor of the motion.  Approved 6 to 0. 

6. Consideration of a request to approve and adopt a new, updated application packet to be required for all special events 
and/or parades held within the City of Twin Falls. 

Staff Sergeant Pullin explained the request.  The current Special Events Application and Parade Application lack specific 
information needed to make a determination on approving the application.  The current Parade Application consists of 
one page and does not specifically request the necessary information.  Currently, the City of Twin Falls requires a $25 fee 
for a Parade Application and does not require a fee for a Special Events Application.   

The proposed Special Event Application packet has combined both Special Events and Parades into the same packet.  
The proposed packet is larger than the current packet, 22 pages; 15 of these pages are checklist-type forms and some 
narrative forms.  The other pages instruct the applicants which forms need to be completed and explain why the 
information is requested.   

Staff is requesting that the applicant provide the required information when completing the application in an effort to have 
a smoother and more efficient process.   

City Manager Rothweiler explained that Idaho Code requires a public hearing if fees are to be increased by more than 5% 
or if a fee is created for the Parade Application.   

 

Discussion followed: 

-Insurance and Indemnification - Commercial General Liability insurance policy with coverage of not less than $500,000 
combined single limit per occurrence.  He asked if non-profit charities will be required to post this insurance policy. 

City Manager Rothweiler stated that Idaho Code requires a certificate of liability insurance of $500,000.   

Councilmember Mills Sojka stated her concern of a standard flat fee of $50 for an event of a commercial nature vs 
fundraisers or event for awareness.   



MINUTES 
Tuesday, February 17, 2015 
Page 6 of 7 

Councilmember Barigar stated that the application should include that Special Event Applications require Council 
approval.  In addition, he referred to the following section, “All running/walking events will be held on the City of Twin Falls 
walking trails or on private property with approved written consent from the owner of the private property.”  He does not 
know how feasible it is to require applicants hosting a 5k and 10k event to exclusively use the trail system.  The Chamber 
of Commerce hosts the Color Dash which is held on the trail system and city streets. Western Days 1/2k marathon is held 
on streets.   

Staff Sergeant Pullin clarified that staff will encourage applicants to hold events on walking trails or private property.  The 
City’s unbudgeted resources are utilized when events are held on city streets.  Safety is the City’s concern for using trails 
and private property. 

Councilmember Barigar stated that he does not see a problem with the $50 application fee because the fee covers the 
application process and is not covering the impact of the actual event.    

 Vice Mayor Hawkins asked how long it takes to process an application.   

 Staff Sgt. Pullin stated that it takes a minimum of eight hours to process an application.   

 Mayor Hall recommended placing the application on the City’s website.  He is in favor of a $25 application fee.   

 MOTION: 
Councilmember Munn moved to approve the new Special Events Application.  The motion was seconded by 
Councilmember Barigar. 
 
Mayor Hall asked the motion maker with the second to allow the public to speak.  Both agreed. 

Steve Woods representing the Rim to Rim event stated his concern of requiring walking and running events to be held on 
trails and private property.   

Twial Kanutson, representing the Classic Cruiser Car Club, stated her concern of the timeline of the approval process.   

Discussion followed. 

City Manager Rothweiler explained that applications can be approved a year before the event but no later than 45 days 
 before the event. 

Dianne Jolovic, CSI Harvest Time Festival, spoke in favor of providing the application electronically.   

Barb Barnes, Chairman of Twin Falls Western Days Parade, clarified that the ½ K run is not associated with Western 
 Days.   

Sherri Wright, Christmas in the Nighttime Sky, stated her concern of the fee for non-profit events  

Interim Police Chief Krear stated that if the Council grants authorization of the Special Events Application, staff will work 
on the language to encourage that all running/walking events be held on the City of Twin Falls walking trails or on private 
property.  

Councilmember Munn and Barigar moved to approve language to their original motion to reflect that it is strongly 
encouraged that all running/walking events be held on the City of Twin Falls walking trails or on private property with 
approved written consent from the owner of the private property.  All running/walking events held on public property 
require mapping and approval by the Special Events Coordination Team.  

 Roll call vote showed all members present voted in favor of the motion.  Approved 7 to 0. 

7. Discussion of the State of the City. 

Mayor Hall stated The State of the City Address will be held on April 14, 2015, at 12:00 p.m. at the Stonehouse.  Council 
reviewed the format of the luncheon 
 

8. Public input and/or items from the City Manager and City Council. 

III. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

City Manager Rothweiler invited Council to attend the Chamber of Commerce Banquet to be held on Friday, February 20, 
2015, at the Stonehouse.   
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 Councilmembers Munn and Lanting will not be present at the March 23, 2015, City Council meeting. 

Councilmember Talkington stated that the City Council needs to insure the School District fulfills its intention to provide access 
to the school to be built on Federation Road.  Councilmember Lanting stated that it appears the road is being constructed on 
the west end of Northern Passage #2.  City Manager Rothweiler stated that a condition can be placed on the Special Use 
Permit.   

 

IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS:              6:00 P.M.  - NONE 

V. ADJOURNMENT:   
1. Executive Session 67-2345(1) (b) To consider the evaluation, dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges 

brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent, or public school student. 

MOTION: 
Councilmember Hawkins moved to adjourn to Executive Session as presented.  The motion was seconded by 
Councilmember Lanting.  Roll call vote showed all members present voted in favor of the motion.  Approved 7 to 0. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Leila A. Sanchez 
Deputy City Clerk/Recording Secretary 
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5:00 P.M. 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG  
CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM 
CONSIDERATION OF THE AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA  
PROCLAMATION:    None 

GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT   

AGENDA ITEMS   

I. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

1. Consideration of a request to approve the Accounts Payable for February 
18–23, 2015, total:  $1,788,240.16. 

2. Consideration of a request to approve the February 9, 2015, City Council 
Minutes. 

3. Consideration of a request to approve the Final Plat for the Canyon 
Village Subdivision, a PUD, for Northeast Investments LLC. 

4. Consideration of a request to approve the Final Plat for the Fieldstone 
Professional Subdivision, a PUD, for Wills Inc. 

Purpose: 

Action 

 
Action 

 
Action 

 
Action 

By: 

Sharon Bryan 

 
Leila A. Sanchez 

 
Rene’e V. Carraway-
Johnson  

Rene’e V. Carraway-
Johnson  

 

II. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION: 

1. Consideration of a request to approve a Resolution that will authorize the 
Mayor to execute the Cooperative Agreement for the Intersection of Blue 
Lakes Blvd. & Heyburn Ave.  

2. Consideration of a request to adopt an Ordinance for a Zoning District 
Change and Zoning Map Amendment  from R-1 VAR to R-2 for property 
located on the east side of the 500, 600, and 700 blocks of Hankins Road 
North for the Twin Falls School District #411. 

3. Consideration of a request to adopt an Ordinance to Vacate undeveloped 
property within a portion of Northern Passage Subdivisions #3 and #4 on 
property located at the northeast corner of Federation Road (extended) 
and Grandview Drive North for Northern Passage, Inc. 

4. Presentation of the City Pool Financial Report.  

5. Public input and/or items from the City Manager and City Council. 
 

Purpose: 

Action 

 
 
Action 

 
 
 
Action 

 

 

Presentation 

 

By: 

Jacqueline Fields 

 
 
Rene’e V. Carraway-
Johnson  

 
 
Rene’e V. Carraway-
Johnson  

 
 
John Pauley, Aquatics 
Director of the YMCA 
 

III. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS:   

IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS:              6:00 P.M.  

1. Consideration of a request for a Zoning Title Amendment to amend Title 
10 to increase the required public notice for various public hearings. 
 

 

PH/Action 

 

Jonathan Spendlove 

V. ADJOURNMENT:     
Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in the above noticed meeting could contact Leila Sanchez at (208) 735-7287 

at least two working days before the meeting.  Si desea esta información en español, llame Leila Sanchez  (208)735-7287. 
Twin Falls City Council-Public Hearing Procedures for Zoning Requests 

MINUTES 
Meeting of the Twin Falls City Council 

Monday, February 23, 2015 
City Council Chambers - 305 3rd Avenue East -Twin Falls, Idaho 
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Present: Suzanne Hawkins, Jim Munn, Chris Talkington, Don Hall, Rebecca Mills Sojka 
 
Absent:   Greg Lanting, Shawn Barigar 
 
Staff Present: City Manager Travis Rothweiler, City Attorney Fritz Wonderlich,  Deputy City Attorney Shayne Nope,  Deputy City Manager 

Mitchel Humble, Deputy City Manager Brian Pike,  Zoning & Development Manager Rene’e V. Carraway-Johnson, Parks & 
Recreation Director Dennis Bowyer,   Deputy City Clerk/Recording Secretary Leila A. Sanchez 

 
 
Mayor Hall called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.  He then invited all present, who wished to, to recite the pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
with him.  A quorum is present. 

 
CONSIDERATION OF THE AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA:  None 
 
PROCLAMATION:    None  
 
GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT:  None 
 

AGENDA ITEMS 
I. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

1. Consideration of a request to approve the Accounts Payable for February 18–23, 2015, total:  $1,788,240.16. 

2. Consideration of a request to approve the February 9, 2015, City Council Minutes. 

3. Consideration of a request to approve the Final Plat for the Canyon Village Subdivision, a PUD, for Northeast 
Investments LLC. 

4. Consideration of a request to approve the Final Plat for the Fieldstone Professional Subdivision, a PUD, for 
Wills Inc. 

 
Councilmember Talkington asked if there is a better way to process Miscellaneous Refunds.    City Manager 
Rothweiler stated that he will discuss this with Chief Finance Officer Lorie Race.   

 
MOTION 
Councilmember Talkington moved to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.  The motion was seconded by 
Councilmember Munn.  Roll call vote showed all members present voted in favor of the motion.  Approved 5 to 0. 

   
II. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION: 

1. Consideration of a request to approve a Resolution that will authorize the Mayor to execute the Cooperative 
Agreement for the Intersection of Blue Lakes Blvd. & Heyburn Ave.  
 
City Engineer Fields explained the request. The Idaho Transportation Department will be conducting 
maintenance work on Blue Lakes this coming spring.  The work will entail mill and inlay of several sections of 
pavement, primarily in the southbound curb lanes of Blue Lakes.  Currently there are loops controlling the 
Heyburn signal.  During the decision making for this maintenance work, Engineering, Streets and ITD staff 
discussed the opportunity to partner on updating the signal with cameras.  City staff would purchase and install 
the signal equipment and ITD will reimburse 50% of the cost.  The agreement enables the partnership. 

 
  Discussion followed. 
  -Loops and camera function 
  -Detection of vehicles and motorcycles 
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  City Engineer Fields stated staff will look into left turn signals on Blue Lakes. 
   
  MOTION: 

Councilmember Talkington moved passage of Resolution 1941 and authorized the Mayor to sign.  The motion 
was seconded by Councilmember Mills Sojka.  Roll call vote showed all members present voted in favor of the 
motion.  Approved 5 to 0. 

 
2. Consideration of a request to adopt an Ordinance for a Zoning District Change and Zoning Map Amendment  

from R-1 VAR to R-2 for property located on the east side of the 500, 600, and 700 blocks of Hankins Road 
North for the Twin Falls School District #411. 

  Zoning & Development Manager Carraway-Johnson explained the request.   
 

On February 9, 2015 the City Council held a public hearing on this request.  Upon conclusion of the public hearing 
and council deliberation Councilmember Talkington moved approval of a Zoning District Change and Zoning Map 
Amendment from R-1 VAR to R-2 for 51 (+/-) acres located on the east side of the 500, 600, and 700 blocks of 
Hankins Road North., as presented.  Councilwoman Hawkins seconded the motion.  The motion was approved 6 
for and 0 against. 

 
As directed by the Council, staff has prepared an ordinance for Council’s consideration.    
 
Staff recommends the City Council adopt the ordinance so it can be published and codified.    

 
  MOTION: 

Councilmember Munn moved to suspend the rules and place Ordinance 3089 on third and final reading by title 
only. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Mills Sojka.  Roll call vote showed all members present 
voted in favor of the motion. Approved 5 to 0. 

 
Deputy City Clerk Sanchez read the ordinance by title only: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO, REZONING REAL PROPERTY BELOW DESCRIBED; PROVIDING THE 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION THEREFOR; AND ORDERING THE NECESSARY AREA OF IMPACT AND 
ZONING DISTRICTS MAP AMENDMENT. 
 

  MOTION: 
Vice Mayor Hawkins moved to adopt Ordinance 3090.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember 
Talkington.  Roll call vote showed all members present voted in favor of the motion.  Approved 5 to 0. 

 
3. Consideration of a request to adopt an Ordinance to Vacate undeveloped property within a portion of Northern 

Passage Subdivisions #3 and #4 on property located at the northeast corner of Federation Road (extended) 
and Grandview Drive North for Northern Passage, Inc. 
 

  Zoning & Development Manager Carraway-Johnson explained the request. 
 

Councilmember Talkington stated that the approval of the vacation ordinance with the attached conditions 
provides leverage for the City before the issuance of a building permit for vehicular and pedestrian traffic. 
 
Zoning & Development Manager Carraway-Johnson stated this will be on the Commission’s agenda Tuesday, 
February 24, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 
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  MOTION: 
Councilmember Talkington moved to suspend the rules and place Ordinance 3090 on third and final reading by 
title only.  The motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Hawkins.  Roll call vote showed all members present voted 
in favor of the motion.  Approved 5 to 0. 
 
Deputy City Clerk Sanchez read the Ordinance by title only:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO, VACATING THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED 
BELOW AND PROVIDING FOR VESTING OF TITLE TO THE PROPERTY SO VACATED. 
 

  MOTION: 
Vice Mayor Hawkins moved to adopt Ordinance 3090.   The motion was seconded by Councilmember 
Talkington.  Roll call vote showed all members present voted in favor of the motion. Approved 5 to 0. 
 

4. Presentation of the City Pool Financial Report.  

  Jon Pauley, Aquatics Director of the YMCA, gave the presentation. 
 
  Discussion followed on: 
  -Last year the membership rate was increased 
  -Corporate rate 
  -Unemployment issues 
  -Heating efficiency 
 

Parks & Recreation Director Bowyer stated that the boilers were replaced and staff routinely tests the 
equipment.   

 
Jon Pauley stated the YMCA will not be increasing membership rates but are finding innovative ways to reduce 
costs. 

 
  Councilmember Munn stated his concern of the $41,000 deficit in the budget.  Jon Pauley stated that the  
  Elizabeth pool caused a portion of the deficit.   
 

Councilmember Talkington complimented Jon Pauley for his management.  He is not opposed to consider 
some type of cost of living increase from the City.  He would like to see that done rather than bumping 
swimming lessons for children. 
 

5. Public input and/or items from the City Manager and City Council. 
 
City Manager Rothweiler gave an update on House Bill 173 proposed by Mike Boyle.  The bill would remove 
one half of the city’s new construction dollars collected on an annual basis.  These funds would be shifted to 
schools.  It is a shift of the City’s resources.  He is not in favor of the bill 
 
He also explained the significant amount of bills coming through the process relating to cities and their ability to 
grow and fund services and the use of powers long provided to cities.  Bills could significantly impact URA 
partners and financial responsibilities with cities.   
 
He is seeking Council’s guidance on how involved the Council would like to be in the legislative process.   
 
Chris Talkington stated that the AIC is the logical vehicle recording concerns.  He is in favor of the City 
Manager being the conduit to our representatives.   
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Vice Mayor Hawkins stated that the Council hired City Manager Rothweiler to represent the Council and is in 
favor of the City Manager handling issues in a professional manner on the Council’s behalf. 
 
Councilmember Mills Sojka stated that she would like to be informed of the legislative issues. 
 
City Attorney Wonderlich stated that emails related to legislative issues can be forwarded to Council.  He 
requested that the Council reply to the legislature and not to the City Manager. 
  
Mayor Hall stated that the Council hired the City Manager to handle the day to day responsibilities and is in 
favor of the City Manager handling issues on the Council’s behalf 

 
City Manager Rothweiler stated that he will be participating in a weekly briefing with the Association of Idaho 
Cities on legislative issues. He will prepare a legislative update and asked for Council input. 
 
Councilmember Mills Sojka requested that he email the Council if he is asking for Council input.  Mayor Hall 
commented it is a citizen’s responsibility to contact their local legislatures for input.   
 
Councilmember Talkington thanked the City Manager Rothweiler for his bi-weekly updates.   
 
Councilmember Talkington stated that currently the City sends 15,000 bills monthly, 300 customers have 
requested online billings and 150 customers pay online.   
 
City Manager Rothweiler explained the service fee charged by credit card companies. 
 
Recess at 6:06 p.m. 
Reconvened at 6:11 p.m. 

 
III. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS:              6:00 P.M.  

1. Consideration of a request for a Zoning Title Amendment to amend Title 10 to increase the required public 
notice for various public hearings.  

Planner I  Spendlove explained the request. 
 
This request was generated by the Planning and Zoning Commission following some discussion regarding the 
effectiveness of the current public hearing notice requirements as described in Twin Falls City Code Title 10. 
These discussions occurred as a direct result of some public hearing items that took place in August and 
September 2014.  
 
Staff has generated this zoning title amendment under the direction given by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission during multiple publicly advertised work sessions in October, November and December 2014. 
 
On January 27, 2015 the Commission held a public hearing on this amendment.  The Commission voted 
unanimously to recommend approval of the code amendment as written; however, one commissioner 
requested, upon adoption of the ordinance, the new code section (10-7-20), is referenced specifically in the 
various code sections being modified.   The attachment reflects this addition.   

 
Staff concurs with the Commission’s recommendation and asks for City Council approval. 

 
Mayor Hall opened up the public testimony portion of the hearing. 
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Deputy City Manager Humble read for the record an email received from Danae M. Klimes.   
 
Mayor Hall closed the public testimony portion of the hearing. 
 
MOTION: 
Councilmember Talkington moved to approve the Zoning Title Amendment to amend Title 10 to increase the 
required public notice for various public hearings.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember Mills Sojka.  
Roll call vote showed all members present voted in favor of the motion.  Approved 5 to 0. 

V. ADJOURNMENT:   
 
  The meeting adjourned at 6:24 p.m. 
 
 
Leila A. Sanchez 
Deputy City Clerk/Recording Secretary 
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Request: 

A presentation of the City of Twin Falls’ 2014 audited financial statements.  The presentation will be made 
by Scott Hunsaker of Mahlke Hunsaker & Company, PLLC. 

 Time Estimate: 

Scott will give a brief presentation, followed by questions from the Council.  I would estimate this item 
taking approximately 5 to 10 minutes. 

Background: 

The finance team, led by Brent Hyatt, prepared an audit plan for 2014.  Susan Klein began field work in late 
December 2014.  Their work was completed by mid-February 2015, and statements were issued February 
19, 2015.   

Budget Impact: 

There is no budget impact. 

Regulatory Impact: 

Idaho Code 67-450B states “The governing body of a local governmental entity whose annual expenditures 
(from all sources) exceed two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) shall cause a full and complete 
audit of its financial statements to be made each fiscal year.” 

Conclusion: 

There is no action required by the City Council. 

Attachments: 

Electronic copy of the 2014 audited financial statements.  

 A copy of the statements is also available on the City’s website at www.tfid.org . 

 

 

 

 

Date:  Monday, March 9, 2015 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
From:  Lorie Race, CFO 
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Current and other assets 34,654,740    31,281,615    54,487,710    21,381,952    89,142,450     52,663,567     
Capital assets 148,994,442  149,862,775  115,276,911  79,523,131    264,271,353   229,385,906   
   Total assets 183,649,182  181,144,390  169,764,621  100,905,083  353,413,803   282,049,473   
Current liabilities 706,701         1,613,903      2,345,165      2,332,606      3,051,866       3,946,509       
Noncurrent liabilities 2,370,315      2,211,509      74,554,820    38,509,741    76,925,135     40,721,250     
   Total liabilities 3,077,016      3,825,412      76,899,985    40,842,347    79,977,001     44,667,759     
Net position:
   Investment in capital assets 148,994,442  149,862,775  40,851,261    41,132,893    189,845,703   190,995,668   
   Restricted 29,878,583    16,259,022    29,334,545    199,519         59,213,128     16,458,541     
   Unrestricted 1,699,141      11,197,181    22,641,980    18,730,324    24,341,121     29,927,505     
Total net position 180,572,166  177,318,978  92,827,786    60,062,736    273,399,952   237,381,714   

Total Primary
Government

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities
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contributions
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34%
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41%

Sanitation
14%

Recreation 
enterprises

2%

Program Expenses for FY 2014
Business‐type Activities



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 1-2

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3-12

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government-Wide Financial Statements 13

Statement of Net Position 14
Statement of Activities 15

Fund Financial Statements 16
Government Funds:
  Balance Sheet-Government Funds 17
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Government Funds 18
  Reconciliation of Government Fund Statements to Government Wide Statements 19
Proprietary Funds:
  Statement of Net Position-Proprietary Funds 20
  Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position-Proprietary Funds 21
  Statement of Cash Flows-Proprietary Funds 22
  Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Fund 23

Notes To Financial Statements 24-51

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 52
Budgetary and Prior Year Comparison Schedule-General Fund 53-54
Budgetary and Prior Year Comparison Schedule-Street Fund 55
Budgetary and Prior Year Comparison Schedule-Airport Fund 56
Budgetary and Prior Year Comparison Schedule-Capital Improvement Fund 57
Budgetary and Prior Year Comparison Schedule-Airport Construction 58
Budgetary and Prior Year Comparison Schedule-Waterworks Fund 59
Budgetary and Prior Year Comparison Schedule-Wastewater Fund 60
Budgetary and Prior Year Comparison Schedule-Sanitation Fund 61

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 62
Combining and Budgetary Statements

Combining Statements-Other Government Funds 63-66
Combining Statements-Proprietary Funds 67-68
Combining Statements-Internal Service Funds 69-70
Budgetary and Prior Year Comparison Schedule-Nonmajor Funds 71-85

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 86
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 87
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 88
Independent Auditors' Report - Government Auditing Standards 89
Independent Auditors' Report - OMB Circular A-133 90-91



Mahlke Hunsaker & Company PLLC 
 C   e   r   t   i   f   i   e   d      P   u   b   l   i   c     A   c   c   o   u   n   t   a   n   t    s 
 

 

 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

February 19, 2015 
 

City Council 
City of Twin Falls, Idaho 
 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the City of Twin Falls, Idaho, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2014, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented 
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Twin Falls, Idaho, 
as of September 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof 
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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 Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion 
and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3-12 and 53-61 be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods 
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial 
statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 19, 2015, on our 
consideration of the City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting 
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Sincerely, 

 

MAHLKE HUNSAKER & CO., pllc 
Twin Falls, Idaho 
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho   
____________________________________________________ 

 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended September 30, 2014 

 
 
This section of the City of Twin Falls’ annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of the City’s financial 
performance during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014.  Please read it in conjunction with the City’s financial 
statements, which begin on page 13. 
 
Financial Highlights 

 The Urban Renewal Agency of Twin Falls (URA) completed and contributed to the City substantial 
infrastructure projects relating to the Chobani manufacturing facility. $6,000,801 and $20,932,052 were 
contributed to the water and wastewater systems respectively during the year. $2,264,987 was contributed to the 
general fixed assets of the City. 

 During the year, the City’s revenues generated from taxes, contributions, and other revenues of the 
governmental and business-type programs were $35,964,599 more than the $52,099,175 governmental and 
business-type program expenditures. Without the contributions of the URA mentioned above, the increases in 
the Governmental-Type Activities would have been $897,714 and the increase in the Business-Type Activities 
would have been $5,869,045. 

 The City adopted a policy of evaluating the budgetary needs of the General Fund and transferring any excess 
funds to the capital improvement fund, on an annual basis. During the year, $8,784,729 was moved. Most of that 
amount was a buildup that had occurred over many years. 

 Voters had approved a substantial expansion of the wastewater treatment plant. Thirty eight million 
($38,000,000) of new bonds were secured during the year to finance the construction of that project. 

 
Overview of the Financial Statements 
 
This report consists of three parts – management’s discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial statements 
and required supplementary information.  The basic financial statements include: 

 
 Government-wide financial statements that provide both long-term and short-term information about the City’s 

general financial status. 
 Fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the City’s government, reporting the City’s operations 

in more detail than the government-wide statements. 
 Fiduciary fund statements that provide reporting on the financial relationships where the City acts solely as a 

trustee or agent for the benefit of others, to whom the resources in question belong.  The City of Twin Falls has 
no fiduciary statements this year. 

 
The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements and provide 
more detailed information or dates.  The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that 
further explains and supports the information in the financial statements. 
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The table below summarizes the major features of the basic financial statements. 
 
Major Features of the Basic Financial Statements 

 Government-wide 
Financial Statements 

Fund Financial Statements 
Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds 

Scope Entire City government and 
the City’s component unit 

Activities of the City that 
are not proprietary  

Activities of the City that 
are operated similar to 
private business 

Required 
financial 
statements 

- Statement of net position 
- Statement of activities 
 

- Balance sheet 
- Statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes 
in fund balances 

- Statement of net position 
- Statement of revenues, 
expenses, and changes in 
net position 
- Statement of cash flows 

Accounting 
basis and  
measurement 
focus 

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus 

Modified accrual accounting 
and current financial 
resources focus 

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus 

Type of 
asset / liability 
information 

All assets and liabilities, 
both financial and capital, 
and short-term and long-
term 

Only assets expected to be 
used up and liabilities that 
come due during the year or 
soon thereafter; no capital 
assets included 

All assets and liabilities, 
both financial and capital, 
and short-term and long-
term 

Type of 
inflow / outflow 
information 

All revenues and expenses 
during the year, regardless 
of when cash is received or 
paid 

- Revenues for which cash 
is received during or soon 
after the end of the year 
- Expenditures when goods 
or services have been 
received and payment is due 
during the year or soon 
thereafter 

All revenues and expenses 
during the year, regardless 
of when cash is received or 
paid 

 
Financial Analysis of the City as a Whole 
 
Analysis of Condensed Statement of Net Position 
The Statement of Net Position reports all financial and capital resources.  The statement presents the assets and liabilities 
in order of relative liquidity.  The liabilities with average maturities greater than one year are reported in two components 
– the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year.  The long-term liabilities of the City, 
consisting of revenue bonds, and compensated absences payable, have been reported in this manner on the Statement of 
Net Position.  The difference between the City’s assets and liabilities is its net position. 
 
The table below presents the City’s Condensed Statement of Net Position as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, derived 
from the government-wide Statement of Net Position.  The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities (net position) at the 
close of the year by $180,572,166 for governmental activities and by $92,827,786 for business-type activities, for a 
combined total of $273,399,952 for the primary government. Governmental activities increased by $3,253,188 from 2013 
to 2014, while the net position for business type activities increased by $32,765,050 during the same period. 
 
The three components of net position include net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted.  The largest 
component of net position, totaling $189,845,703 at year end, is the investment in capital assets, which includes all of the 
sewer and water lines and roads of the City.  The City uses these capital assets to provide services to the citizens and 
businesses in the City; consequently, these net assets are not available for future spending.  Restricted assets totaling 
$59,213,128 represent resources that are subject to external restrictions and other provisions on how they can be used.  
The remaining balance of $24,341,121 is unrestricted and available to meet the ongoing obligations of the City to its 
citizens and creditors. 
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Analysis of Condensed Statement of Activities 
 
The following table presents the City’s condensed statement of activities for the fiscal year 2013-14 and fiscal year 2012-
13, as derived from the government-wide Statement of Activities.  Over time, increase and decreases in net position 
measure whether the City’s financial position is improving or deteriorating.  The City’s total net position increased 
during the fiscal year 2013-14 by $35,964,638.  Of that total, governmental activities increased by $3,203,405 and the net 
position of business-type activities increased by approximately $32,761,233. 
 

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Program revenues

Charges for services 6,050,556        5,652,382         22,335,115     19,902,491      28,385,671      25,554,873       
Grants and contributions

Operating 6,781,238        5,882,115         569,853          -                  7,351,091        5,882,115         
Capital 3,989,947        2,314,982         -                 845,391           3,989,947        3,160,373         

Total program revenue 16,821,741      13,849,479       22,904,968     20,747,882      39,726,709      34,597,361       
General revenues and payments

Property taxes 17,412,749      16,651,268       -                 -                  17,412,749      16,651,268       
Other taxes 356,898           223,358            -                 -                  356,898           223,358            
Investment earnings 452,434           (44,176)            393,336          (56,627)           845,770           (100,803)          
Other revenues 459,192           370,696            118,255          451,952           577,447           822,648            

Total general revenues 
  and payments 18,681,273      17,201,146       511,591          395,325           19,192,864      17,596,471       

Total general revenues
and payments 35,503,014      31,050,625       23,416,559     21,143,207      58,919,573      52,193,832       

Program expenses
General government 11,943,398      11,474,562       -                 -                  11,943,398      11,474,562       
Public safety 12,268,337      11,799,703       -                 -                  12,268,337      11,799,703       
Streets, Engineering, P&Z 5,949,576        4,803,308         -                 -                  5,949,576        4,803,308         
Culture and recreation 3,499,365        3,396,872         -                 -                  3,499,365        3,396,872         
Airport 2,132,707        2,050,091         -                 -                  2,132,707        2,050,091         
Water -                   -                   7,080,671       5,842,097        7,080,671        5,842,097         
Sewer -                   -                   6,602,907       5,528,219        6,602,907        5,528,219         
Sanitation -                   -                   2,321,666       2,524,489        2,321,666        2,524,489         
Recreation enterprises -                   -                   277,618          308,754           277,618           308,754            
Other -                   -                   22,930            20,391             22,930             20,391              

Total program expenses 35,793,383      33,524,536       16,305,792     14,223,950      52,099,175      47,748,486       
Excess (deficiency) before

gain (loss) and transfers (290,369)          (2,473,911)       7,110,767       6,919,257        6,820,398        4,445,346         
Transfers 1,278,570        4,179,927         (1,278,570)     (4,179,927)      -                   -                   
Contribution of Fixed Assets 2,264,987        -                   26,932,853     29,197,840      -                   
Change in net position 3,253,188        1,706,016         32,765,050     2,739,330        36,018,238      4,445,346         
Beginning net position 177,318,978    175,555,332     60,062,736     57,381,036      237,381,714    232,936,368     
Transfers of net position 57,630              (57,630)           -                   -                   

Ending net position 180,572,166    177,318,978     92,827,786     60,062,736      273,399,952    237,381,714     

Total Primary
Government

Condensed Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities
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Governmental Revenues 
  
The City is heavily reliant on property taxes and shared state revenues to support governmental operations.  Total 
revenues for 2014, in the governmental funds, are comprised of property taxes (49%), shared state revenues are (19%), 
charges for services (8%), and contributions and federal grants (12%), with all other sources of revenue account for the 
remaining (12%) governmental revenues. As discussed elsewhere, contributions from the URA have skewed these from 
historical averages, which have been fairly consistent. 
 
Program Expenses and Revenue for Governmental Activities 
 
The following table presents the net costs for governmental activities.  Net program costs decreased approximately 3.6% 
compared to the prior year.  In total program revenues increased approximately 21.5% this year (including the 
contribution from the URA) and contributed 47.0% to programs expenses, with the balance coming from general 
revenues, i.e. property taxes and state shared revenues. 
 
Program revenues for 2014 are more than in 2013 by approximately $2,972,000 and program expenses for 2014 are more 
than in 2013 by approximately $2,269,000. 
 
The City again renewed an operating agreement for management of the City’s pool.  The City does not receive any 
revenue from the pool and has provided support for the pool with an allocation of governmental revenues.  Budget 
expenditures are kept at a level where it can keep the pool operational and provide it as a recreational resource for 
community members. The pool activities are included in the culture and recreation function below. 
 

Less
Program Program
Expenses Revenues

2014 2014 2014 2013 2014 2013

General government 11,943,398   5,834,262     6,109,136     6,338,727      48.8% 44.8%
Fire 4,069,035     420,199        3,648,836     3,548,621      10.3% 10.2%
Police 8,199,302     849,297        7,350,005     7,049,772      10.4% 10.2%
Engineering & planning 1,951,363     1,080,634     870,729        623,922         55.4% 58.2%
Library 1,583,001     64,456          1,518,545     1,459,080      4.1% 4.1%
Culture & recreation 1,751,333     207,114        1,544,219     1,500,104      11.8% 12.0%
Highways & streets 3,998,213     3,704,176     294,037        (117,566)        92.6% 103.6%
Pool 165,031        125,684        39,347          45,220           76.2% 73.4%
Airport 2,132,707     4,535,919     (2,403,212)    (772,823)        212.7% 137.7%

Totals 35,793,383   16,821,741   18,971,642   19,675,057    47.0% 41.3%

Functions/Programs

as a Percentage of
Program Expenses

Net Cost of Governmental Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30

Net Program
Costs

Program Revenues

 
 
Program Expenses and Revenue for Business-type Activities 
 
The following table presents net income and costs for business-type activities.  Program revenues generated from 
business-type activities were generally sufficient to cover most program expenses. In a previous year the City entered 
into a contract which leased the golf course.  The contract reduced the City’s exposure to losses and still allows the City 
to retain enough input to assure that this asset of the City retains its value and continues to provide recreation services to 
the community. Leasing out the golf course has allowed a significant financial improvement over historical averages. 
The lease allows the City to participate in profits of its lessee/partner at a certain level which the City has done in the 
past. Program expenses in the Golf Fund are primarily attributed to depreciation of the related assets. 
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In total the City experienced around an 11% net increase in the charges it made for water, wastewater, and sanitation 
services. Most of that increase was experienced in the wastewater revenues with the water and sanitation services 
receiving a modest increase. The increase in the wastewater fund is directly attributed to an increase in user rates and an 
increase in usage by the industrial users of the City services.  Wastewater rates increased 27% during the year.  As 
indicated earlier, the City is undergoing a voter approved expansion of its wastewater treatment facilities. Thirty eight 
million ($38,000,000) in bonding was secured to construct the expansion.  A rate increase of 27% was needed to service 
the new debt obligation. That increase is in addition to a significant increase that took place in the 2012-2013 fiscal year. 
Additionally, the City observed a 40% increase in flow charges to industrial users. The City must maintain significant 
funds in both the water and sewer area to be able to repay bond liabilities and fund capital improvements. 
 
Care should be exercised in reviewing the program revenue in both the water and sewer service functions. During the 
year the URA contributed substantial infrastructure projects. The development projects were undertaken by the URA and 
when completed and operational, turned over to the City.  Those cost of those projects were recorded as contributions in 
the current year by the City. 
 

Less
Program Program
Revenues Expenses

2014 2014 2014 2013 2014 2014

Water 9,630,321     7,080,671     2,549,650     3,598,541      73.5% 61.9%
Sewer 10,394,621   6,602,907     3,791,714     2,972,246      63.5% 65.0%
Sanitation 2,646,171     2,321,666     324,505        43,289           87.7% 98.3%
Golf 28                 58,021          (57,993)         (75,620)          207217.9% 1124.9%
Dierkes Lk/Shoshone Fls 206,245        219,597        (13,352)         (23,209)          106.5% 111.5%
Common Area Maintenance 27,582          22,930          4,652            8,685             83.1% 70.1%

Totals 22,904,968   16,305,792   6,599,176     6,523,932      71.2% 77.5%

Functions/Programs

as a Percentage of
Program Revenues

Net Income (Costs) of Business-type Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30

Net Program
Income (Costs)

Program Expenses

 
 
Fund Analysis 
 
Governmental Funds 
The City’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of $32,139,156 at September 30, 2014, with 
$9,035,370 reported as unassigned; compared to a combined ending fund balance of $27,788,613 at September 30, 2013.  
The most dramatic changes were in the General Fund and the Capital Improvement Fund.  The General Fund 
experienced a decrease in its fund balance by approximately $5,814,000.  The bulk of that decrease came from transfers 
into the Capital Improvement Fund of $8,784,729 which saw an equalizing increase of approximately $9,617,000 
comprised mostly of the General Fund transfer. 
 
Proprietary Funds 
The City’s proprietary funds reported combined ending net position of $92,827,786 at September 30, 2014, with 
$40,851,261 invested in capital assets (net of debt) and $22,641,980 reported as unrestricted.  On September 30, 2013 the 
funds net position were approximately $60,063,000, of which approximately $41,133,000 was invested in capital assets 
(net) and approximately $18,730,000 was reported as unrestricted. 
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Capital Asset Activity 
 
At September 30, 2014 the City reported, on a government wide basis, net investment in capital assets of approximately 
$189,846,000, a decrease of approximately $868,000 for governmental activities and a decrease of approximately 
$282,000 for business-type activities from the previous year. Additions to capital assets for the government activities fell 
into two groups.  Assets between $20,000 and $100,000 which related to scheduled asset replacements due to equipment 
wear and obsolescence or significant improvements in infrastructure. The other group of asset additions relates to 
infrastructure projects in the Street, Water, and Wastewater Funds. During the year the City committed resources to 
improvements for the airport runways, initial design planning to make the airport terminal more functional, park 
improvements, road development on Eastland Drive, final construction costs associated with the northeast sewer, a new 
fire truck, a new public works building, and engineering costs associated with future projects, including the new 
expansion and upgrade of the sewer treatment plant. 
 
Most of the City’s large construction projects take several years from conception to completion. During the course of 
construction those costs are inventoried annually in a category called Construction in Progress. As projects are completed 
they are transferred out of this temporary holding account into an asset classification.  During the year several of the 
City’s long-term projects became fully completed and operational $17,962,884 was moved out of construction in 
progress and classified as infrastructure for the year. Some of these projects received joint funding from the City and the 
URA. When these projects were completed the costs incurred by the URA were contributed to the City and combined. 
 
In its mission to provide citizens of the City the services and protections they require, the City maintains a substantial 
investment in streets, water systems, waste treatment and disposal structures, offices, a pool of vehicles, and general and 
heavy equipment.  All of those capital assets have a definitive useful life and are subject to depreciation, or a decrease in 
value, over time.  During the current year that depreciation was estimated to be around $8,837,000 for the government 
funds and $2,723,000 for the business type activities. One way to quantify the average capital replacement needed is 
through depreciation. Using the City’s current depreciation amounts the City would need to average $11,560,000 in 
capital acquisitions each year to maintain its present level of services.  The City will continue to maintain a balance with 
its budgeting efforts to assure that this investment in capital assets is appropriately maintained at a level which will allow 
the City to fulfill its mission and still assure that those needs are met in an affordable way. 
 
Long-Term Debt Activity 
 
The City is fortunate enough to have operated without incurring any outstanding general obligation bonds. The only 
long-term debt in the governmental activities is compensated absences.  Compensated absences have been included as a 
future obligation of the City in the amount of $1,618,860.  That obligation represents unused vacation pay that employees 
have earned and not used as well as hours worked that an employee has elected to defer payment for until a future period. 
As the City has grown, the number of employees has also increased.  That has caused a natural increase in the balance of 
compensated absences being reported as a liability. The City never anticipates reducing or eliminating this liability. 
 
In its business type activities for this year, the City secured new financing from the Idaho Bond Bank totaling 
$38,000,000. The City typically undertakes major infrastructure projects through borrowed funding and was able to 
secure very favorable financing terms because of its strong financial position. The city made principal payments of 
$1,965,000 on existing debt in the enterprise funds leaving a balance due at September 30, 2014 of $74,426,000; this 
excludes $129,170 for future compensation issues outlined above. 
 
One issue that has been brewing over the past several years for state and local entities relates to the reporting of unfunded 
liabilities, primarily retirement benefits. Several studies have attempted to quantify the amount of unfunded liabilities 
that exist and are not reported on the financial statements of state and local municipalities, estimates exceed a trillion 
dollars. Fortunately the City has been very judicious in the benefits it has awarded to retiring employees. The City 
participates in the State sponsored retirement program, the Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI). The 
administrators of PERSI have been fairly conservative in forecasting the performance of investments within portfolios as 
well as designing a system that is fair to retirees and not too burdensome to the taxpaying citizens. New reporting 
requirements have been implemented and beginning this next year municipalities and states will have to compute and 
report unfunded liabilities. 
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The City will have to reflect its proportionate share of any unfunded liability PERSI has. One reason the issue has been 
so contentious is that as a practical matter the liability will never be due all at once, but will be perpetually rolling 
forward as a future liability. 
Economic Factors 
 
Twin Falls continues to grow but at a very modest pace.  Like the rest of the nation, residential construction is not as 
robust as it has been in the past, but it does show signs of strengthening. Activity levels continue to exceed budgeted 
forecasts. Single family building permits issued by the City for the past five years are as follows: 
 

Fiscal Year Ending  Permits Issued 
2010  159 
2011  96 
2012  151 
2013  182 
2014  189 

 
As measured by the number of permits issued, commercial construction also remained relatively flat increasing from 20 
permits issued for the last fiscal year to 29 this year. The total estimated value of building permits issued increased from 
$65.1 million last year to $86.0 million this year. 
 
Paralleling national trends where there is some moderation of high unemployment rates, unemployment levels decreased 
within the City.  A year ago the City’s unemployment level was reported at 5.3% at year end.  At the end of the current 
year, unemployment stood at 3.5%.  That 3.5% was lower than the State and National rates.  It occurred at a time when 
the Idaho State unemployment was 4.5% and the National unemployment was 5.9%. 
 
The reduced rate of building growth impacts the city utilities as well. This can be illustrated with residential sanitation 
service accounts, which only increased from 14,039 to 14,137 between September 30, 2013 and 2014. 
 
Appraised values (Net Taxable plus Increment) within the City increased from $2,303,305,399 to $2,666,104,392. The 
increase in taxable value relates directly to the Chobani production facility becoming operational and included in the 
assessed values of the City.  The increase in properties within the URA was $314,575,000 and the total oveall increase 
was $362,799,000. Every five years properties are required to be reassessed by the County Appraiser.. 
 
 
Following is a table showing a comparison of the levy rates for the 2014 and 2013 budget years. 
 

2013 Levy 2012 Levy
Rates (funded Rates (funded Percent

Taxing District 2013-14 budget) 2012-13 budget) Change

City of Twin Falls 0.007856543           0.007713994           1.8%
Twin Falls County 0.004622130           0.004526841           2.1%
Twin Falls County Ambulance District 0.000211405           0.000206622           2.3%
Twin Falls County Abatement District 0.000125563           0.000125974           -0.3%
Twin Falls School District 411 0.004396713           0.003788780           16.0%
Twin Falls Highway District 0.001207963           0.001181484           2.2%
College of Southern Idaho 0.000968505           0.000957570           1.1%
   Combined 0.019388822         0.018501265         4.8%
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Future Issues 
 
Previously the City engaged in a process of strategic planning whereby it analyzed the needs of the community and the 
role the City may have in meeting those needs. A plan was established and goals were identified along with specific 
timelines. Those goals have been, and will continue to be, integrated with the budgeting process and regularly reviewed 
and reevaluated to determine the best way to move forward. 
 
Compensation 
One issue that the City has dealt with, and that will continue into the future, is City wide compensation. The City 
determined that, in general, employees were being compensated at a level that was below the surrounding market, at the 
time about 12%. An attempt was made to compute the indirect costs to the City of the excessive turnover this caused. A 
strategy was planned and implemented which is bringing compensation up to a level that is competitive with the local 
market and maintain it going forward. This strategy is being implemented over several years and a determination is being 
made during the budgeting process at the level of progress that can be made and sustained. The City closed the gap by 
about 8% the first year; 2% the second year; and ½% this year.  
 
Wastewater Capacity 
For a number of years the City had been advised by its engineers that the wastewater system was reaching capacity 
limitations on the amount of waste water that could be collected in the community and processed. City Engineers 
evaluated the community’s future needs and the best way to meet any increased demand on the wastewater system. They 
developed a basic idea of what the needs were and the City went to its voters with a request to fund those treatment 
needs.  The citizens approved a bond issuance of $38,000,000 to rehabilitate and expand the existing sewer treatment 
plant and replace sever miles of sewer lines.  This year work commenced on detailed design and construction. The 
construction process for the expansion will take several years. 
 
Road and Street Maintenance 
The City has gone through a process to organize its regular road and street maintenance program.  Instead of just listing 
critical needs and starting with those that are the worst, the City was divided up into eight geographic areas. Each year 
the City focuses on one area and rotates through these natural occurring zones.  This allows the Street Department to be 
more efficient in meeting road overlay and maintenance needs on a regular basis. An additional advantage is that the 
Water and Wastewater Departments will be able to coordinate with the Street Department for repairs and maintenance in 
the same areas so the roads and streets are only damaged once. The repair zone concept will require a stabilized approach 
to street maintenance funding. 
 
Building Capacity 
Other than constructing some outlying fire stations to trim response times and the remodeling of a warehouse to 
accommodate public works, the City has not constructed a major building in nearly 40 years. Overcrowding is 
particularly troublesome in the police department. When the police station was constructed, it was built when the City 
had 45 employees using the facility. Now the City has over 112 active law enforcement employees. Locker use is 
especially congested. The original design did not adequately plan for the number of women which the City would 
eventually employ. 
 
After several attempts to design a remodel of the building that would accommodate the increased growth in the 
department the issue became a driving force for the construction of a new City Hall. Current and future needs of the City 
were identified and detailed. Then a citizen’s committee was formed and tasked with reviewing all options for the most 
cost effective and efficient way to meet those needs. A consensus was reached by the committee to make a major 
remodel of the current City Hall and dedicate it 100% to law enforcement. At the same time the committee identified a 
vacant building on Main Street that was currently for sale, the “Banner” building, which could be economically 
converted into a City Administrative building. The new facility would not only accommodate displaced City employees – 
but employees located in buildings at various locations and future growth. The building passed a structural assessment 
and was purchased by the City in the subsequent year. Plans and design work are moving forward. 
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Downtown Development/Urban Renewal Agency  
The earliest revenue allocation are in the URA will terminate in 8 years. In an earlier year the URA board of directors 
had commissioned an engineering study which reviewed critical infrastructure needs in the downtown area, primarily 
wastewater and water issues.  At the completing of the study the URA, working with the City, prioritized the projects and 
determining which ones it held and interest in renewing, and how much it could commit to funding. The URA and the 
City have been working closely together to make this projects successful. That process will be ongoing for several years. 
 
Urban Renewal Agency 
 
The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Twin Falls, Idaho (URA) was organized under Idaho law in 1965 to redevelop 
deteriorating areas and to promote economic development. Two years ago a resolution was adopted by the Agency’s 
Board of Directors which established a new area the Agency could participate in. That area encompasses the site that the 
new Chobani facility sits in. The URA and the City partnered to assist Chobani meet their requirements to construct a 
production facility in the area.  During the year that facility became fully operational. It is now the world’s largest yogurt 
plant. The one-million-square-foot plant was completed in just 326 days following a $450 million investment. 
 
In recognition of their participation the, City and the URA received the National Council of Development Finance 
Agencies (CDFA) annual CDFA Excellence in Tax Increment Finance Award. The award was presented at the National 
Summit in Washington DC. The project was showcased in several national and state business publications as an example 
of the way private business and public entities can successfully partnership. 
 
During the year the URA entered into another developments agreement which is located next to the Chobani facility.  
The URA and the City are now involved in a similar project to provide all of the infrastructure needs of Clif Bar & 
Company (CLIF Bar). CLIF Bar is a leading maker of nutritious and organic food and drink for people on the go and 
plans to build the world’s largest bakery under one roof at the site. 
 
Under governmental accounting standards the Agency is considered a component unit of the City so a summary of its 
financial information is discretely presented in the City’s financial statements. The Agency’s financial statements are 
available upon request. 
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Statement of Net Position

September 30, 2014

Component 
Business Unit-

Governmental Type Urban
Activities Activities Total Renewal

Assets
  Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,947,878$          3,780,567$        5,728,445$        8,355,329$      
  Restricted Cash 1,057,533            165,339             1,222,872          3,572,727        
  Investments 24,982,039          47,704,335        72,686,374        -                      
  Receivables:
    Taxes 469,207               -                         469,207             41,347             
    Fees and Services 28,981                 2,732,109          2,761,090          -                      
    Intergovernmental 2,440,279            -                         2,440,279          21,856             
    Interest 15,895                 -                         15,895               -                      
    Accounts 3,080,580            33,878               3,114,458          70,976             
  Internal Balances 632,348               (632,348)            -                         -                      
  Inventory -                           440,520             440,520             -                      
 Prepaid Items -                           226,460 226,460             18,000             
  Land 6,733,480            11,699,295        18,432,775        3,080,665        
  Land, Buildings and Structures 19,203,324          19,532,659        38,735,983        5,184,412        
  Infrastructure 268,440,103        55,115,981 323,556,084      -                      
  Improvements 17,574,613          39,255,743        56,830,356        -                      
  Machinery and Equipment 17,274,494          9,440,091          26,714,585        475,000           
  Accumulated Depreciation (181,076,206)       (33,084,638)       (214,160,844)     (732,624)         
  Construction in Progress 844,634               13,317,780        14,162,414        4,552,043        

Total Assets 183,649,182$      169,727,771$    353,376,953$    24,639,731$    

Liabilities
  Pooled Cash 261,767$             329,212$           590,979$           -$                    
  Accounts Payable 235,861               1,771,698          2,007,559          189,975           
  Accrued Expenses 209,073               -                         209,073             -                      
  Accrued Interest -                           78,241               78,241               1,029,307        
 Due to Other Governments -                           -                         -                         -                      
  Deferred Revenue 499,933               -                         499,933             -                      
  Customer Deposits 251,522               166,014             417,536             68,158             
  Advances on Construction -                           -                         -                         4,552,043        
  Leases, Equipment and Property Notes -                           133,653             133,653             -                      
  Revenue Bond Payable -                           74,291,998        74,291,998        36,230,096      
  Compensated Absences 1,618,860            129,169             1,748,029          -                      
Total Liabilities 3,077,016            76,899,985        79,977,001        42,069,579      

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 148,994,442        40,851,261        189,845,703      8,007,453        
  Restricted for:
    Capital Projects 23,389,055          -                         23,389,055        -                      
    Debt Service -                           165,339             165,339             3,572,727        
    Other Purposes 6,489,528            29,169,206        35,658,734        -                      
  Unrestricted 1,699,141            22,641,980        24,341,121        (29,010,028)    
Total Net Position 180,572,166        92,827,786        273,399,952      (17,429,848)    

Total Liabilities and Net Position 183,649,182$      169,727,771$    353,376,953$    24,639,731$    

Primary Government

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Component
Operating Capital Business- Unit - 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Type Urban 
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total Renewal
Primary Government:

Governmental Activities:
General Government 11,943,398$            1,436,024$       3,986,799$       411,439 (6,109,136)$         -$                     (6,109,136)$            
Fire 4,069,035                420,199            -                        -                          (3,648,836)           -                       (3,648,836)              
Police 8,199,302                849,297            -                        -                          (7,350,005)           -                       (7,350,005)              
Engineering/Planning 1,951,363                1,080,634         -                        -                          (870,729)              -                       (870,729)                 
Library 1,583,001                64,456              0 -                          (1,518,545)           -                       (1,518,545)              
Culture and Recreation 1,751,333                206,767            347                   -                          (1,544,219)           -                       (1,544,219)              
Highway and Street 3,998,213                1,263,756         2,346,773         93,647 (294,037)              -                       (294,037)                 
Pool 165,031                   -                       125,684            -                          (39,347)                (39,347)                   
Airport 2,132,707                729,423            321,635            3,484,861            2,403,212            -                       2,403,212               

Total Governmental Activities 35,793,383              6,050,556         6,781,238         3,989,947            (18,971,642)         -                       (18,971,642)            
Business-Type Activities:

Water 7,080,671                9,630,321         -                        -                          -                           2,549,650         2,549,650               
Sewer 6,602,907                9,824,768         569,853 -                          -                           3,791,714         3,791,714               
Sanitation 2,321,666                2,646,171         -                        -                          -                           324,505            324,505                  
Golf 58,021                     28                     -                        -                          -                           (57,993)            (57,993)                   
Dierkes Lake/Shoshone Falls 219,597                   206,245            -                        -                          -                           (13,352)            (13,352)                   
Parking -                              -                       -                        -                          -                           -                       -                              
Common Area Maintenance 22,930                     27,582              -                        -                          -                           4,652                4,652                      

Total Business-Type Activities 16,305,792              22,335,115       569,853            -                          -                           6,599,176         6,599,176               
Total Primary Government 52,099,175$            28,385,671$     7,351,091$       3,989,947$          (18,971,642)$       6,599,176$       (12,372,466)$          

Component Unit:
Urban Renewal Agency (32,630)$         

General Revenues:
    Taxes:

    Property taxes, Levied for General Purposes 17,412,749$        -$                     17,412,749$           -$                    
    Property taxes, Levied for Debt Service -                           -                       -                              7,421,518       
    Franchise and Public Service Taxes 356,898               -                       356,898                  -                      

    Interest and Investment Earnings 452,434               393,336            845,770                  2,893              
    Loss on sale of assets (67,106)           
    Miscellaneous Revenues 459,192 118,255            577,447                  -                      

Transfers 1,278,570            (1,278,570)       -                              -                      
Contributions of Assets to the City of Twin Falls 2,264,987            26,932,853 29,197,840             (29,197,840)    

22,224,830          26,165,874       48,390,704             (21,840,535)    
Changes in Net Position 3,253,188            32,765,050       36,018,238             (21,873,165)    

Net Position - October 1, 2013 177,318,978        60,062,736       237,381,714           4,443,317       

Net Position - September 30, 2014 180,572,166$      92,827,786$     273,399,952$         (17,429,848)$  

Program Revenues Changes in Net Assets

Primary Government

Net (Expense) Revenue and 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Fund Balance Sheets
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2014

Capital Airport Other Total
General Street Airport Improvement Construction Governmental Governmental

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 193,747$        259,924$        46,256$        363,893$         -$                  569,154$            1,432,974$         
Restricted Cash 257,598          -                      -                    42,412             459,577          297,946              1,057,533           
Investments 7,524,368       3,141,004       1,369,748     9,915,143        -                      2,874,485           24,824,748         
Receivables (net of allowance)

Taxes 394,451          46,946            1,105            13,028             -                      8,609                  464,139              
Fees and Services -                      28,981            -                    -                       -                      -                         28,981                
Intergovernmental 836,435          407,969          -                    839,126           313,255          41,112                2,437,897           
Interest 15,895            -                      -                    -                       -                      -                         15,895                
Accounts 108,858          1,093              5,186            2,750,000        16,019            199,403              3,080,559           

Due from Other Funds 1,558,033       -                      -                    -                       -                      -                         1,558,033           
Total Assets 10,889,385$   3,885,917$    1,422,295$  13,923,602$    788,851$       3,990,709$        34,900,759$      

Liabilities
Pooled Cash -$                    -$                    -$                  -$                     239,737$        22,030$              261,767$            
Accounts Payable 86,490            57,922            9,333            39,131             5,558              35,987                234,421              
Accrued Expenses 197,723          -                      -                    -                       -                      11,350                209,073              
Customer Deposits Payable 249,522          2,000              -                    -                       -                      -                         251,522              
Due to Other Funds -                      -                      -                    53,854             295,973          575,859              925,686              
Total Liabilities 533,735          59,922            9,333            92,985             541,268          645,226              1,882,469           

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes 322,266          38,355            500,837        10,643             -                      7,033                  879,134              

Fund Balances
Nonspendable Fund Balance -                      -                      -                    -                       -                      -                         -                          
Restricted Fund Balance 257,598          -                      -                    42,412             459,577          297,946              1,057,533           
Committed Fund Balance 158,843          -                      -                    -                       -                      3,410,083           3,568,926           
Assigned Fund Balance -                      3,787,640       912,125        13,777,562      -                      -                         18,477,327         
Unassigned Fund Balance 9,616,943       -                      -                    (211,994)         (369,579)            9,035,370           
Total Fund Balance 10,033,384     3,787,640       912,125        13,819,974      247,583          3,338,450           32,139,156         

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows 
of Resources and Fund Balance 10,889,385$   3,885,917$    1,422,295$  13,923,602$    788,851$       3,990,709$        34,900,759$      

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Capital Airport Other Total
General Street Airport Improvement Construction Governmental Governmental

Revenues
Property Taxes, Including Interest 13,425,469$   1,595,104$    332,460$       428,594$         -$                       1,622,371$         17,403,998$       
Other Taxes 565,517          -                    -                     -                       -                         356,898              922,415              
Special Assessments, Including Interest -                      -                    -                     -                       -                         69,427                69,427                
Fines and Forfeitures 7,405              -                    -                     -                       -                         40,598                48,003                
Licenses and Permits 1,083,837       -                    -                     -                       -                         -                         1,083,837           
Fees and Services 1,153,031       254,215        575,118         -                       102,520             647,146              2,732,030           
Intergovernmental 2,211,223       2,346,773      321,635         1,555,966        -                         125,685              6,561,282           
Federal Grants 94,778            93,647          25,000           527,831           3,459,861          6,036                  4,207,153           
Miscellaneous 867,669          1,163,226      165,590         107,769           112                    70,181                2,374,547           
    Total Revenue 19,408,929     5,452,965      1,419,803      2,620,160        3,562,493          2,938,342           35,402,692         

Expenditures
Current

General Government 3,584,886       -                    -                     165,390           -                         -                         3,750,276           
Public Safety 12,440,261     -                    -                     957,904           -                         103,091              13,501,256         
Engineering 1,642,952       -                    -                     -                       -                         -                         1,642,952           
Community Development 308,411          -                    -                     -                       -                         387,519              695,930              
Culture and Recreation 1,509,994       -                    -                     441,204           -                         1,733,580           3,684,778           
Highway and Streets -                      1,660,302      -                     -                       -                         387,572              2,047,874           
Airport -                      -                    970,268         -                       3,450,525          -                         4,420,793           

Capital Outlay -                      2,385,880      -                     218,370           -                         -                         2,604,250           
    Total Expenditures 19,486,504     4,046,182      970,268         1,782,868        3,450,525          2,611,762           32,348,109         

Excess of Revenues Over
  (Under) Expenditures (77,575)           1,406,783      449,535         837,292           111,968             326,580              3,054,583           

Interfund Transfers, Donotations and Other
Donations -                      -                    -                     204                  -                         -                         204                     
Transfers In 3,047,482       86,780          -                     8,795,847        129,405             36,691                12,096,205         
Transfers Out (8,784,729)      (1,482,563)    (464,217)        (16,500)            -                         (52,440)               (10,800,449)        
    Net Transfers and Donations (5,737,247)      (1,395,783)    (464,217)        8,779,551        129,405             (15,749)               1,295,960           

Net Change in Fund Balance (5,814,822)      11,000          (14,682)          9,616,843        241,373             310,831              4,350,543           

Fund Balance October 1, 2013 15,848,206     3,776,640      926,807         4,203,131        6,210                 3,027,619           27,788,613         

Fund Balance September 30, 2014 10,033,384$   3,787,640$    912,125$       13,819,974$    247,583$           3,338,450$         32,139,156$       

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Reconciliation of Governmental Fund Statements to Government Wide Statements

Reconciliation of Governmental Fund Balances to Government Wide Net Position at September 30, 2014

Governmental Fund Balances at September 30, 2014 32,139,156$          

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
    therefore are not reported in the funds. 148,694,482

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
    and therefore are deferred in the funds. 383,342                 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
    activities, such as insurance, and vehicle repairs and maintenance to
    individual funds.  The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are
    included in governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets. 948,457

Long-term liabilities, including capitalized leases, equipment notes and related
    accrued interest, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore
    are not reported in the funds. (1,593,271)             

Net Position for Governmental Activities-per reconciliation 180,572,166$        

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
  to the Statement of Activities for the year ended September 30, 2014

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Government Funds 4,350,543$            

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Government funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental
    activities report depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over
    the life of the assets.  This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded
    depreciation in the current period (839,570)                

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use
    of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures
    in government funds. (209,776)                

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
    activities, such as insurance and shop repairs and maintenance, to individual
    funds.  The net revenue (expense) of the internal service funds is reported
    with governmental activities. (1,581)                    

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
    resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. (46,428)                  

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 3,253,188$            

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2014

Governmental
Other Activities - 

Business- Internal
Waterworks Wastewater Sanitation Type Total Service Funds

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 759,101$           2,600,677$      273,813$           146,976$            3,780,567$        514,904$               
Investments 9,148,670          38,233,717      125,120             196,828              47,704,335        157,291                 
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollect.)

Taxes -                         -                       -                         -                          -                         5,068                     
Fees and Services 905,455             1,567,615        255,725             3,314                  2,732,109          -                             
Intergovernmental -                         -                       -                         -                          -                         2,382                     
Accounts 11,066               1,414               15,627               5,771                  33,878               21                          

Inventories 440,520             -                       -                         -                          440,520             -                             
Total Current Assets 11,264,812        42,403,423      670,285             352,889              54,691,409        679,666                 

Prepaid Insurance -                         226,460           226,460             
Restricted Assets 163,000             2,339               -                         -                          165,339             
Due from Other Funds -                         20,794             -                         -                          20,794               -                             
Fixed Assets (Net of Accum. Depreciation) 51,369,586        62,418,304      37,317               1,451,705           115,276,912      299,960                 

Total Assets 62,797,398$      105,071,320$  707,602$           1,804,594$         170,380,914$    979,626$               

Liabilities and Net Position
Current Liabilities:

Pooled Cash -$                       -$                     -$                       329,212$            329,212$           -$                           
Accounts Payable 286,999             1,277,588        197,673             9,439                  1,771,699          1,440                     
Accrued Expenses 31,700               46,541             -                         -                          78,241               -                             
Due to Other Funds 291,121             -                       -                         362,021              653,142             -                             
Unavailable Revenue -                         -                       -                         -                          -                         4,140                     
Compensated Absences 89,054               31,051             -                         9,064                  129,169             25,589                   

Total Current Liabilities 698,874             1,355,180        197,673             709,736              2,961,463          31,169                   

Current Liab. Payable from Restricted Assets:
Revenue Bonds Payable - Current 1,995,000          49,420,910      -                         -                          51,415,910        -                             
Customer Deposits Payable 163,675             2,339               -                         -                          166,014             -                             

Total Curr. Liab. From Restricted Assets 2,158,675          49,423,249      -                         -                          51,581,924        

NonCurrent Liabilities:
Notes Payable - Equipment -                         133,653           -                         -                          133,653             -                             
Revenue Bonds Payable (Net of Discounts) 22,876,088        -                       -                         -                          22,876,088        -                             

Total Non-current Liabilities 22,876,088        133,653           -                         -                          23,009,741        
Total Liabilities 25,733,637        50,912,082      197,673             709,736              77,553,128        31,169                   

Net Position
Net Investment In Capital Assets 26,498,498        12,863,741      37,317               1,451,705           40,851,261        299,960                 
Restricted 163,000             29,171,545      -                         -                          29,334,545        
Unrestricted 10,402,263        12,123,952      472,612             (356,847)             22,641,980        648,497                 

Total Net Position 37,063,761        54,159,238      509,929             1,094,858           92,827,786        948,457                 

Total Liabilities and Net Position 62,797,398$      105,071,320$  707,602$           1,804,594$         170,380,914$    979,626$               

Business-Type Activities

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Governmental
Other Activities - 

Business- Internal
Waterworks Wastewater Sanitation Type Total Service Funds

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services 9,534,028$       9,644,992$      2,646,172$   233,855$      22,059,047$    314,772$              
Property Taxes, Including Interest -                        -                       -                    -                    -                      168,559                
Taps, Connection and Other Fees 96,290              180                  -                    -                    96,470             -                            
Miscellaneous 30,138              17,985             (1,738)           3,610            49,995             3,736                    

Total Operating Revenues 9,660,456         9,663,157        2,644,434     237,465        22,205,512      487,067                

Operating Expenses:
Contracted Services 317,002            3,012,948        1,675,027     69,892          5,074,869        3,033                    
Personnel Expenses 1,685,032         549,003           4,554            86,877          2,325,466        296,627                
Depreciation and Amortization 1,569,444         1,058,399        5,520            89,199          2,722,562        14,643                  
Utilities 973,905            2,802               -                    12,970          989,677           8,632                    
Landfill Expenses -                        -                       617,683        -                    617,683           -                            
Supplies 573,689            65,574             -                    4,566            643,829           24,456                  
Insurance  -                        -                       -                    -                    -                      381,702                
Repairs and Maintenance 163,947            21,595             -                    5,231            190,773           13,691                  
Vehicle Expenses 139,044            45,407             -                    1,400            185,851           906                       
Small Equipment 375,599            309,977           4,184            21,871          711,631           9,525                    
Studies and Projects 18,974              -                       566               -                    19,540             -                            
Rental Expense 118,195            105                  -                    -                    118,300           -                            
Miscellaneous Expense 103,946            19,687             14,132          8,447            146,212           16,370                  
Testing and Monitoring 88,482              -                       -                    -                    88,482             -                            
Telephone 11,220              1,503               -                    -                    12,723             -                            
Travel and Meetings 4,659                644                  -                    95                 5,398               -                            

Total Operating Expenses 6,143,138         5,087,644        2,321,666     300,548        13,852,996      769,585                

Operating Income (Loss) 3,517,318         4,575,513        322,768        (63,083)         8,352,516        (282,518)               

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Development Fees -                        179,599           -                    -                    179,599           -                            
Interest Income 239,280            132,767           12,890          8,398            393,335           -                            
Rent and Royalties 66,510              -                       -                    -                    66,510             -                            
Federal Grants -                        569,853           -                    -                    569,853           -                            
Debt Issuance Costs (342,632)          (342,632)         
Interest Expense (878,802)           (1,172,631)       -                    -                    (2,051,433)      -                            

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Exp.) (573,012)           (633,044)          12,890          8,398            (1,184,768)      -                            

Income (Loss) Before Interfund 
     Transfers and Contributions 2,944,306         3,942,469        335,658        (54,685)         7,167,748        (282,518)               

Interfund Transfers, Contributions and Changes:
Contribution of Assets 6,003,486         21,170,509      -                    -                    27,173,995      
Operating Transfers In 394,630            -                       -                    -                    394,630           333,765                
Operating Transfers Out (948,292)           (652,570)          (358,571)       (11,890)         (1,971,323)      (52,828)                 

Net Transfers and Contributions 5,449,824         20,517,939      (358,571)       (11,890)         25,597,302      280,937                

Net Income 8,394,130         24,460,408      (22,913)         (66,575)         32,765,050      (1,581)                   

Total Net Position, October 1, 2013 28,669,631       29,698,830      532,842        1,161,433     60,062,736      950,038                

Total Net Position, September 30, 2014 37,063,761$     54,159,238$   509,929$     1,094,858$  92,827,786$    948,457$             

Business-Type Activities

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Governmental
Other Activities - 

Business- Internal
Waterworks Wastewater Sanitation Type Total Service Funds

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers 9,772,104$     9,979,821$   2,650,002$ 234,748$   22,636,675$  314,098$           
Property Taxes, Including Interest -                     -                    -                 -                 -                    168,559             
Payments to Suppliers (2,874,828)     (3,688,498)    (2,311,065) (128,401)    (9,002,792)    (456,951)           
Payments to Employees (1,673,560)     (551,197)       (5,531)        (85,510)      (2,315,798)    (294,702)           
Other Receipts (Payments) 30,138            17,985          (1,738)        3,610         49,995           3,736                 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 5,253,854       5,758,111     331,668      24,447       11,368,080    (265,260)           

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities
Operating Subsidies and Transfers to 
    Other Funds (553,662)        (652,570)       (358,569)    (11,890)      (1,576,691)    280,937             
Other Revenue Sources - Non-Operating 69,195            987,909        -                 -                 1,057,104      -                        

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital Financing
    Activities (484,467)        335,339        (358,569)    (11,890)      (519,587)       280,937             

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Proceeds from Capital Debt -                     12,534,685   -                 -                 12,534,685    
Purchase of Capital Assets (1,298,805)     (9,956,352)    -                 (19,869)      (11,275,026)  -                        
Disposals, Transfers of Capital Assets 102,428          (582,694)       1,750          -                 (478,516)       14,113               
Principal Paid on Capital Debt (1,930,001)     25,298,150   -                 -                 23,368,149    -                        
Interest Paid on Capital Debt (878,273)        (1,135,032)    -                 -                 (2,013,305)    -                        

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related
    Financing Activities (3,970,561)     26,158,847   1,750          (19,869)      22,170,167    14,113               

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
(Purchase) or Sale of Securities (706,179)        (34,385,378)  191,051      29,573       (34,870,933)  (1,508)               
Interest, Dividends and Changes in Market Value 239,277          132,767        12,888        8,398         393,330         -                        

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (466,902)        (34,252,611)  203,939      37,971       (34,477,603)  (1,508)               

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 331,924          (2,000,314)    178,788      30,659       (1,458,943)    28,282               
Balances - Beginning of the Year 427,177          4,600,991     95,025        (212,895)    4,910,298      486,622             

Balances - End of the Year 759,101$        2,600,677$   273,813$    (182,236)$  3,451,355$    514,904$           

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net
    Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating Income 3,517,318$     4,575,513$   322,768$    (63,083)$    8,352,516$    (282,518)$         
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to net
  Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 1,569,444       1,058,399     5,519          89,199       2,722,561      14,643               
Change in Assets and Liabilities:

Receivables, Net 177,000          334,737        3,831          893            516,461         (14)                    
Prepaid Expenses -                     (226,460)       -                 -                 (226,460)       -                        
Inventories 37,162            -                    -                 -                 37,162           -                        
Deferred Revenue -                     -                    -                 -                 -                    (660)                  
Accounts Payable (23,327)          18,206          527             (3,929)        (8,523)           1,364                 
Customer Deposits (35,215)          (90)                -                 -                 (35,305)         -                        
Compensated Absences 11,472            (2,194)           (977)           1,367         9,668             1,925                 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 5,253,854$     5,758,111$   331,668$    24,447$     11,368,080$  (265,260)$         

Noncash Activities:
Donated infrastructure 6,000,801$     20,932,052$ -$               -$               26,932,853$  -$                      

Business-Type Activities

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Fund

September 30, 2014

Agency
Fund

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -$                    
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollect.)

Intergovernmental -                      
Total Assets -$                    

Liabilities
Pooled Cash 31,323             
Accounts Payable 9,490               

Total Liabilities 40,813             

Net Position
Held in Trust for Specific Purposes (40,813)           

Total Net Position (40,813)$         

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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September 30, 2014 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES 
 
The City of Twin Falls, Idaho is a municipal corporation governed by an elected seven-member council. 

 
The financial statements of the City of Twin Falls, Idaho have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles, (GAAP) as applied to government units.  The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and 
financial reporting principles.  The City also applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements 
and interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, to its governmental and business-type activities at the 
government wide financial reporting level and to its enterprise funds at the fund reporting level, provided they do 
not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The more significant of the City’s accounting policies are 
described below. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 
 
As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the City and its 
component units, entities for which the City is considered to be financially accountable.  Blended component 
units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the City’s operations and so data from these 
units are combined with data of the primary government.  Each discretely presented component unit, on the other 
hand, is reported in a separate column in the combined financial statements to emphasize it is legally separate 
from the government.  Each blended component unit and each discretely presented component unit has a 
September 30 year end.  A brief description of the discretely presented components units follows: 
 
Blended Component Unit-Twin Falls Public Library  
 
Blended component units are legally separate from the City but are so intertwined with the City that they are, in 
substance, the same as the City.  The component unit is reported as part of the City and blended into the 
appropriate fund. 
 
The Library is governed by a separate board appointed by the City Council; however, final responsibility relative 
to budget, taxing and debt remains with the City.  The Library is reported as a special revenue fund. 
 
Discretely Presented Component Units-Urban Renewal Agency 
 
The Urban Renewal Agency is a directly presented component unit of the City 
 
A discretely presented component unit is legally separate from the City but is financially accountable to the City, 
or its relationship with the City is such that exclusion would cause the City’s financial statements to be misleading 
or incomplete.  Component units are reported in a separate column to emphasize that they are legally separate 
from the primary government. 
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1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES-Continued 
 

The Urban Renewal Agency is responsible for rehabilitation, conservation and redevelopment of deteriorated 
properties in areas within the City’s jurisdiction.  The seven-member board is appointed by the City Council.  The 
City and the Agency have an agreement that the City will make available certain personnel for administrative, 
legal, engineering, budgeting and accounting services and assistance to the Agency to the extent that the City has 
appropriated necessary funds to provide such assistance. The Agency has agreed to reimburse the City annually 
for these costs.  The City has no responsibility for debt issuance of the Agency.  The Agency is presented as a 
governmental fund type. 
 
Complete financial statements for the Urban Renewal Agency may be obtained at the entity’s administrative 
offices. 
 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION 
 
The City’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a statement of net position 
and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial 
information. 
 
Government-Wide Financial Statements 
The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement of activities. 
These statements report financial information for the City as a whole. The primary government and the 
component units are presented separately within these financial statements with the focus on the primary 
government. Individual funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish governmental activities, generally 
supported by taxes and grants and the City’s general revenues, from business-type activities, generally financed in 
whole or in part with fees charged to external customers. The fiduciary funds of the primary government are not 
included in the government-wide financial statements. 
 
The statement of net position presents the financial position of the governmental and business-type activities of 
the City and it’s discretely presented component unit at year-end. 
 
The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each 
function of the City’s governmental activities and for each identifiable activity of the business-type activities of 
the City. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a function and therefore clearly 
identifiable to that particular function. The City does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the statement 
of activities.  
 
The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues directly connected 
with the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar activities and may include portions of a fund or 
summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct functional 
activity. Program revenues include: (1) charges for services which report fees and other charges to users of the 
City’s services; (2) operating grants and contributions which finance annual operating activities including 
restricted investment income; and (3) capital grants and contributions which fund the acquisition, construction, or 
rehabilitation of capital assets. These revenues are subject to externally imposed restrictions to these program 
uses. For identifying to which function program revenue pertains, the determining factor for charges for services 
is which function generates the revenue. For grants and contributions, the determining factor is to which function 
the revenues are restricted. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES-Continued 
 
Other revenue sources not properly included with program revenues are reported as general revenues of the City. 
The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental 
function and each identifiable business activity is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the City. 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
During the year, the City segregates transactions related to certain City functions or activities in separate funds in 
order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance.  Fund financial statements are designed 
to present financial information of the City at this more detailed level. Fund financial statements are provided for 
governmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds. 
 
Major individual governmental and enterprise funds are reported in separate columns. 
 
Fund Accounting 
The City uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is a fiscal and accounting entity with 
a self-balancing set of accounts. The City uses three categories of funds: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. 
 
Governmental Funds 
Government funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed. Governmental 
fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets are 
assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Fund 
liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be liquidated. The City reports the difference between its 
governmental fund assets and its liabilities and deferred inflows of resources as fund balance. The following are 
the City’s major governmental funds: 
 
Major Governmental Funds  
The general fund is the City’s primary operating fund.  It accounts for all financial resources of the general 
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 
 
The special revenue funds account for revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditure for specific 
purposes (not including expendable trusts or major capital projects).   
 
The debt service fund accounts for the servicing of general long-term debt not being financed by proprietary or 
non-expendable trust funds. 
 
The capital projects funds account for the acquisition of fixed assets or construction of major capital projects not 
being financed by proprietary or non-expendable trust funds. 
 
Proprietary funds  
Proprietary fund reporting focuses on the determination of operating income, changes in net position, financial 
position and cash flows. The proprietary funds are classified as enterprise funds.  
 
The waterworks fund is used to account for the costs necessary to operate the City’s water system and the charges 
necessary to offset those costs. 
      
The wastewater fund is used to account for the costs necessary to operate the City’s sewer system and the 
charges necessary to offset those costs. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES-Continued 
 

The sanitation fund is used to account for the costs necessary to operate the City’s garbage collection and the 
charges necessary to offset those costs. 
 
Fiduciary funds  
Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of others.  Trust 
funds account for assets held by the City under the terms of a formal trust agreement. 

 
Other Fund Types 
The City also reports the following fund types: 

 
Internal service funds account for operations that provide services to other departments or agencies of the City, 
or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. 
 
MEASUREMENT FOCUS 
  
Government-wide Financial Statements 
The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. All 
assets, all liabilities and deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of the City are included on the 
statement of net position. The statement of activities reports revenues and expenses. 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources measurement focus. With 
this measurement focus, only current assets, current liabilities and deferred inflows of resources generally are 
included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports the 
sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of 
current financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the 
government-wide financial statements are prepared.  Governmental fund financial statements therefore include 
reconciliations with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide statements 
and the governmental fund statements. 
 
Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic 
resources measurement focus on both financial reporting levels. All assets and all liabilities associated with the 
operation of these funds are included on the statements of net position. The statements of changes in fund net 
position present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in total net position. The statements of 
cash flows provide information about how the City finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary 
activities. 

 
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
 
Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the 
financial statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. 
At the fund reporting level, the governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary 
funds use the accrual basis of accounting at both reporting levels. Fiduciary funds use the accrual basis at the fund 
reporting level. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of 
revenue, the recording of deferred inflows of resources, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. 
 



CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 
Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2014 
 

 29

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES-Continued 
 

Revenues-Exchange Transactions 
Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is 
recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place.  On the modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded 
when the exchange takes place and in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available. 
Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected 
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the City, the phrase “available for 
exchange transactions” means expected to be received within 60 days of year-end. 
 
Revenues-Non-exchange Transactions 
Non-exchange transactions, in which the City receives value without directly giving equal value in return, include 
sales taxes, property taxes, grants and donations.  Revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for 
which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all 
eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify 
the year when the resources are required to be used or the year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, 
in which the City must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, 
in which the resources are provided to the City on a reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual basis, revenue 
from non-exchange transactions also must be available (i.e., collected within 60 days) before it can be recognized 
in the governmental funds. 
 
Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be susceptible to accrual:  
Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, interest, federal and state grants and special assessments.  Sales taxes 
collected and held by the state at year-end on behalf of the government are also recognized as revenue.  Other 
receipts and taxes become measurable and available when cash is received by the government and are recognized 
as revenue at that time. 
 
Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria 
are met.  Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been 
incurred and all other grant requirements have been met. 
 
Unearned Revenue 
Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied. 
 
Expenses/Expenditures 
On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred. On the modified accrual 
basis, expenditures generally are recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred 
and due, if measurable. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES-Continued 
 
 
ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND FUND EQUITY 
 
Deposits and Investments 
 
Cash and cash equivalents include amounts of cash on hand, demand deposits and highly liquid short-term 
investments with an original maturity of three months or less from the date acquired by the government. 
 
State statutes authorize the City and Agency to invest any available funds in obligations issued or guaranteed by 
the U.S. Treasury, the State of Idaho, local Idaho municipalities and taxing districts, the Farm Credit System, or 
Idaho public corporations, as well as time deposit accounts and repurchase agreements. 
 
The City’s Investment Policy requires that investments within the portfolio be diversified in order to avoid risks in 
specific instruments, individual financial institutions or maturities. 
 
Investments are stated at fair market value, as determined by quoted market prices, except for certificates of 
deposits, which are non-participating contracts, and are therefore carried at amortized cost.   Idaho Code provided 
authorization for the investment of funds as well as to what constitutes an allowable investment.  The City policy 
allows for investment of idle funds consistent with the Idaho State Code 67-1210 and 67-1210A. 
 
The City is a voluntary participant in the State of Idaho Local Government Investment Pool (LPIG).  The LPIG is 
regulated by State of Idaho Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of Idaho.  The fair value of the 
City’s investments in the pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based on the 
City’s pro-rata share of the fair market value provided by the fund for the entire portfolio.  The LGIP is not rated 
by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. 
 
Receivables and Payables 
 
During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or 
services rendered.  These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other funds” or “due to other 
funds” on the fund balance sheets.  They are eliminated on the government-wide financial statements.  Short–term 
inter-fund loans are classified as “interfund receivables /payables”. 
 
All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles for the City and the 
Agency. 
 
Inventories and Prepaid Items 
 
Inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method.  The costs of inventory items are 
recognized as expenditures in governmental financial statements and as expenses in government-wide and 
proprietary fund financial statements when used (consumption method). 
 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid 
items. 
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1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES-Continued 
 

Restricted Assets 
 
Passenger fees collected at the City’s airport are committed for future airport expansion.   
 
Urban Renewal Agency tax increment property tax revenues are restricted first to the ongoing payment of revenue 
bonds outstanding.  When received the revenues are deposited in a separate account controlled by a bank trustee.  
All use of the funds must be requisitioned for approval by the trustee before payment is made.  The amount shown 
as restricted cash for the Urban Renewal Agency in these financial statements is based on the largest principal and 
interest payment due.  
 
Capital Assets, Depreciation, and Amortization 
 
The City’s property, plant equipment, and infrastructure with useful lives of more than one year are stated at 
historical cost and comprehensively reported in the government-wide financial statements.  The City maintains 
infrastructure asset records consistent with all other capital assets.  Proprietary and component unit capital assets 
are also reported in their respective fund and combining component unit’s financial statements.  Donated assets 
are stated at fair value on the date donated.  The City generally capitalizes assets with a cost of $5,000 or more as 
purchase and construction outlays occur.  The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the asset 
value or materially extend useful lives are not capitalized.  Capital assets, including those of component units, are 
depreciated using the straight-line method.  When capital assets are disposed, the cost and applicable accumulated 
depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the resulting gain or loss is recorded in operations. 
 
Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows: 
 
   Land      Not depreciated    
   Buildings and Structures    20-50 
   Infrastructure           40 
   Improvements           30 
   Machinery and equipment      3-20 
 
Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized in proprietary funds as projects are constructed.  
Interest incurred during the construction phase of proprietary fund fixed assets is reflected in the capitalized value 
of the asset constructed, net of interest earned on the invested proceeds over the same period. 
 
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated in the proprietary funds using the straight-line method over the 
following estimated useful lives: 
 
       Land            Not depreciated 
                   Buildings and improvements   50 years 
                   Machinery and equipment                                      5-20 years 
 
The Urban Renewal Agency has acquired certain properties and made improvements such as streets, parking lots 
and parks in its effort to rehabilitate many areas of the City of Twin Falls.  Many of these parcels acquired and 
constructed have been contributed to the City of Twin Falls but certain real estate acquisitions are held by the 
Agency for future rehabilitation, conservation, redevelopment, and sale in accordance with its purpose. 
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1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES-Continued 
 

 
No depreciation has been computed or recorded in these statements for any existing buildings on these properties 
for the Agency. 
 
Fund Overdrafts 
 
The City uses a pooled cash system of cash management.  All city obligations are paid through the general fund.  
Cash is then allocated to the other funds based on amounts received and spent.  Some funds have investments that 
cover the fund overdrafts.  Also, some funds are involved in federal grants that the City must fund and then 
request reimbursement from the federal government. 
 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an 
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources 
(revenue) until that time. The City has only one type of item, which arises only under a modified accrual basis of 
accounting that qualifies for reporting in this category. Accordingly, the item, unavailable revenue, is reported 
only in the governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental funds report unavailable revenues from property 
taxes. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become 
available. 

 
Compensated Absences 
 
It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation, comp hours in lieu of 
overtime hours, and sick pay benefits. Vacation pay and comp hours are accrued when incurred in proprietary 
funds and reported as a fund liability. Vacation pay and comp hours for governmental funds are reported as 
expenditures of the related fund when paid.  Accrued vacation pay and comp hours of governmental funds are 
further recorded as liabilities in the Government Wide Financial Statements. 
 
No liability is reported for unpaid accumulated sick leave.  However, once employees reach a maximum sick 
leave accrual amount, any excess hours are accumulated in a “Retirement Account” and at retirement they may be 
converted to their dollar equivalent and used exclusively for the purchase of health insurance.  Retirement hour 
accruals and expenditures are treated the same as unused vacation and comp hours. 
 
Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations 
 
All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide financial 
statements.  In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely 
manner and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the these funds. However, 
compensated absences that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial 
statements only to the extent that they are “due for payment” during the current year. Capital leases are 
recognized as a liability in the governmental fund financial statements when due. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES-Continued  
 

 
Debt Premiums, Discounts and Issuance Costs 
 
On the government-wide statement of net position and the proprietary fund type statement of net position, debt 
premiums and discounts are netted against debt payable and debt issuance costs are recognized as an outflow of 
resources in the period incurred. On the government-wide and proprietary fund type statement of activities, 
unamortized debt premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the debt using the straight-
line method. 
 
At the government fund reporting level, debt premiums and discounts are reported as other financing sources and 
uses, separately from the face amount of the debt issued. Debt issuance costs are reported as debt service 
expenditures. 
 
Fund Equity 
 
Fund equity at the governmental fund financial reporting level is classified as “fund balance.” Fund equity for all 
other reporting is classified as “net position.” 
 
Governmental Fund Balances 
 
Generally, governmental fund balances represent the difference between the current assets and deferred outflows 
of resources, and current liabilities and deferred inflows of resources.  Governmental funds report fund balance 
classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to honor 
constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those resources can be spent. Fund balances are 
classified as follows: 
 
Nonspendable Fund Balance - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are not in spendable 
form, or they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.  This classification includes 
inventories, prepaid amounts, assets held for sale, and long-term receivables. 
 
Restricted Fund Balance – Constraints placed on the use of these resources are either externally imposed 
by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or other governments; or are 
imposed by law (through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
 
Committed Fund Balance - Amounts that can only be used for specific purposes because of a formal 
action (resolution or ordinance) by the City’s highest level of decision-making authority, the City 
Council. 
 
Assigned Fund Balance – Amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed 
but that are intended to be used for specific purposes.  This intent can be expressed by the City Council or 
through the City Council delegating this responsibility to the City manager through the budgetary process.   
 
Unassigned Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts that are available for any purpose.  
Positive amounts are reported only in the general fund. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES-Continued  
 

Net Position 
 
Net position represents the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources. Net investment in capital assets consists of cost of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of those assets. This net investment in capital assets amount also is adjusted by any 
bond issuance deferral amounts. Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on its 
use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the City or through external restrictions imposed by 
creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. All other net position is reported as unrestricted. 
The City applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and 
unrestricted net position is available. 
 
Operating Revenues and Expenses 
Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the proprietary 
funds. For the City, these revenues are charges for services for water, wastewater and sanitation.  Operating 
expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the good or service that are the primary activity of each fund. 
Items that do not result from the provision of goods or services to customers or directly relate to the principal and 
usual activity of the fund are recorded as nonoperating revenues and expenses. These items include investment 
earnings and gains or losses on the disposition of capital assets. 
 
Interfund Activity 
 
Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in 
the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are 
reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in governmental 
funds and after the non-operating revenues/expenses section in proprietary funds.  Repayments from the funds 
responsible for particular expenditures or expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on 
the financial statements (i.e., they are netted). 
 
Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-wide statement of activities are 
reported as general revenues. Transfers between funds reported in the governmental activities column are 
eliminated. Transfers between funds reported in the business-type activities column are eliminated. 
 
Estimates 
 
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and assumptions 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and reported 
revenues and expenses. It is at least reasonably possible that the significant estimates used will change within the 
next year. 
 
Comparative Data 
 
Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented only for individual funds in the required 
supplementary information and in the supplementary information in order to provide an understanding of the 
changes in the financial position and operations of these funds.  
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2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY  
 
Budgetary Information  
 
On or before June 1st of each year, all agencies of the City submit requests for appropriation to the City’s manager 
so that a budget may be prepared.  The Budget is prepared by fund, function and activity, and includes 
information on the past year, current year estimates and requested appropriations for the next fiscal year.  The 
budget includes amounts for capital expenditures but does not include allowances for depreciation. 
 
Before August 31, the proposed budget is presented to the City’s Council for review.  The City Council holds 
public hearings and may add to, subtract from or change appropriations, but may not change the form of the 
budget.  Any changes in the budget must be within the revenues and reserves estimated as available by the City’s 
manager or the revenue estimates must be changed by an affirmative vote of a majority of the City’s Council.  
The City’s department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a department. 
 
Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the activity level.  During the year, some 
supplementary appropriations were necessary. 
 
Although not required by statute, the City also maintains a long-term planning committee which is charged with 
making budget recommendations, generally for capital items, five years into the future. 
 
Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 
 
For the fund year ended September 30, 2014, expenditures exceeded appropriation in the Sanitation Fund by 
$472, the Dierkes Lake Fund by $10,591, the Drug Seizure Fund by $24,482, the Shop Revolving Fund by 
$14,369, the Golf Fund by $57,991 and the Fireworks Fund by $479.  

 
3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents –  
A reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents at September 30, 2014 is as follows:   

    

Reconciled Bank Accounts 651,670$      
State Investment Pool 3,307,809     
Certificates of Deposit 1,474,000     
Money Market Mutual Funds 900,416        
Library Operating Fund 24,141          
Petty Cash 2,302           
   Total 6,360,338     
Reported as Restricted (1,222,872)    
   Total Net Cash 5,137,466$    
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3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS-Continued 
 

At September 30, 2014, the Urban Renewal Agency’s reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents is as follows: 
  
 

                 

State Investment Pool 3,251,696$    
Money-Market Bond Funds 8,485,518      
  Total 11,928,056    
Reported as Restricted (3,572,727)     
  Total Net Cash 8,355,329$    

 
 
The City’s reconciled bank balance is covered by $136,128 federal depository insurance with the remainder 
covered by collateral held by the City’s agent in the City’s name.  The reconciled bank balance for Urban 
Renewal Agency a discretely presented component unit, is covered by FDIC insurance of $ 250,000. 
 
Investments – The City held the following investments at September 30, 2014. 
 

       

Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) 7,752,958$         
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLM) 780,831             
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) 14,776,255         
Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA) 2,599,614           
Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB) 3,823,173           
Resolution Funding Corporation (RFC) 764,383             
Other Mortgage Backed Securities 3,146,527           
Corporate Obligations 39,042,633         
   Total 72,686,374$        

 
All investments are guaranteed by the U.S. Government except for the corporate obligations.  All investments 
were held in trust for the City in the Agents name.  The City or Agency has no investments in foreign currency 
and no exposure to foreign currency risk. 
 
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk 
 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely impact the fair value of an 
investment.  Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to 
changes in market interest rates. Information about the exposure of the City’s debt type investments to this risk, 
using the segmented time distribution model is as follows: 
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3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS-Continued 
 
 

Less Than 1-5 6-10 Over 10

Investment Fair Value 1 Year Years Years Years

FNMA 7,752,958$             3,743$                 6,311,124$            3,707$              1,434,384$             

FHLM 780,831                  -                       758,405                 15,819              6,607                      

FHLB 14,776,255             -                       7,919,435              3,684,986         3,171,834               

GNMA 2,599,614               -                       -                         23,725              2,575,889               

FFCB 3,823,173               -                       3,629,079              194,094            -                          

RFC 764,383                  -                       764,383                 -                    -                          

Other Mtg. Sec. 3,146,527               -                       217,242                 277,187            2,652,098               

Corporate 39,042,633             8,304,893            23,509,945            7,227,795         -                          

   Total 72,686,374$           8,308,636$          43,109,613$          11,427,313$     9,840,812$             

Investment Maturities (in Years)

  
Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 
 
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of 
the investment.  This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating 
organization.  The City’s investment policy requires a rating of A- or its equivalent by two or more public 
rating agencies at the time of purchase.  Short term credit ratings for commercial paper must be top tier 
AI/PI/FI by two of the three credit rating agencies at the time of purchase. The ratings of investments subject 
to credit risk are as follows: 
 

  

Investments subject to credit risk: Fair Value Rating

FNMA 7,752,958$          AAA

FHLM 2,494,683            AAA

FHLB 14,776,255          AA+
GNMA 4,032,288            AAA

FFCB 3,823,173            AAA

Resolution FDG Corp 764,383               AAA
Corporate Bonds 3,191,952            AA

Corporate Bonds 4,504,095            AA-

Corporate Bonds 6,718,857            A+
Corporate Bonds 22,685,004          A

Corporate Bonds 1,612,265            A-

Corporate Bonds 330,460               BB
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3.  DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS-Continued 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The City’s investment policy has limits on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer. The City did not 
have investments in any one issuer (other than State investment pools) that represented 5% or more of total City 
investments. 

                Investment       Reported 
Issuer                  Type         Amount           Percentage 
   
Federal National Mortgage Assn (FNMA)        U.S. Agency Bond      $ 7,752,958         10.66% 
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB)         U.S. Agency Bond       14.776,255         20.33% 
Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB)         U.S. Agency Bond         3,823,173              5.26% 

      Corporate Bonds        Corporate Obligations      39,042,633                   53.71% 
 
Custodial Credit Risk 
 
For deposits and investments, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, 
the City will not be able to recover the value of its deposits, investments or collateral securities that are in the 
possession of an outside party.  The City only conducts investment purchases on a delivery versus payment basis 
with all securities held by a safe keeper, in the City’s name, to eliminate custodial credit risk. 
 
4. RESTRICTED ASSETS 
 
Restriction on cash and cash equivalents were due to the following: 
 

2014
General Fund
  Customer or Developer Deposits 197,649$            
  Custody/Evidence Account 54,035                
  Other 5,913                  
Trail Fund 541                     
Park Development Fund 212,406              
Pool Fund-Bubble 85,000                
Capital Projects Funds
  Public Art Fund 42,412                
  Passenger Facility Charges Held for Lease Payments 459,577              
Enterprise Funds
Refundable Customer Utility Deposits 165,339              

     Total Restricted Assets 1,222,872$        

 
 
Restriction on cash and cash equivalents for the Urban Renewal Agency were due to the following: 

Total
Cash reserved to pay interest and principal on the revenue bonds 3,572,727$    
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5. TAXES RECEIVABLE, UNAVAILABLE REVENUE, AND DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS 
 
The City of Twin Falls and its component unit, the Urban Renewal Agency, are located in Twin Falls County. 
 
Taxes on property are due on the 20th of December; however, they may be paid in two installments with the 
second installment due June 20.  Penalties and interest are assessed if a taxpayer fails to pay an installment within 
ten days of the installment due date. 
 
Taxes on real property are a lien on the property and attach on July 1, of the year for which taxes are levied.  After 
a three-year waiting period, a tax deed is issued conveying the property to the County with a lien for back taxes 
and accumulated charges.  Redemption may be made by owner and such persons as described by statute by 
paying all back taxes and accumulated penalties, interest and costs before sale. 
 
Taxes on personal property are collected currently.  Personal property declarations are mailed out annually and 
the tax is computed using percentages of taxable values established by the Department of Taxation. 
 
Property taxes uncollected by November 30, 2014, are considered to be deferred revenue. 
 
Taxes receivable and deferred revenue as of September 30, 2014, consist of the following for the City: 
 
 

Fund Taxes Receivable Unavailable Revenue
General 394,451$             322,266$                
Street 46,946                 38,355                    
Street Lighting 3,756                   3,068                      
Airport 1,105                   500,837                  
Library 4,853                   3,965                      
Capital Improvement 13,028                 10,643                    
Insurance 5,068                   4,140                      
   Total 469,207$             883,274$                

 
 
 
Unavailable revenue, per the fund balance sheets consists of the following: 
     Property Taxes               $   383,341 
     Prepaid Rent & Parking        499,933 
          Total   $    883,274 
 
 
Urban Renewal Agency taxes receivable and unavailable revenue at September 30, 2014 consist of 2013 property 
tax revenue to be collected after November 30, 2014. 
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5. TAXES RECEIVABLE, UNAVAILABLE REVENUE, AND DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS 

- Continued 
 
 

 
Amounts due from other governments at September 30, 2014, are presented as follows for the City: 

 
Fund Federal State County Local Total

General -$                   559,187$        191,252$      85,996$      836,435$          
Street -                     382,765          25,204          -                  407,969            
Street Light -                     -                     1,363            -                  1,363                
Library -                     -                     -                    -                  -                        
Airport -                     -                     -                    -                  -                        
Capital Improvement -                     436,487          402,640        -                  839,127            
Liability Insurance -                     -                     2,382            -                  2,382                
Pool -                     33,713            -                    -                  33,713              
Historic Preservation 6,036             -                     -                    -                  6,036                
Water Works -                     -                     -                    -                  -                        
Waste Water 313,254         -                     -                    -                  313,254            

319,290$       1,412,152$     622,841$      85,996$      2,440,279$       

 
Urban Renewal Agency receivable from other governments consists of property taxes collected by the County 
prior to December 1, 2014. 
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6.  FIXED ASSETS 
 

Changes in fixed asset for the City for the year ended September 30, 2014, are as follows:    
       

Balance Balance
October 1, Additions/ Disposals/ September 30,

2013 Transfers In Transfers Out 2014

Government-wide Assets
Land 6,694,877$            38,603$              -$                     6,733,480$            
Buildings and Structures 17,438,333            1,765,987           (996)                 19,203,324            
Infrastructure 256,697,280          11,742,823         -                       268,440,103          
Improvements 17,389,029            209,748              (24,164)            17,574,613            
Machinery and Equipment 16,149,219            1,945,096           (819,821)          17,274,494            
Construction in Progress 8,150,280              4,636,639           (11,942,285)     844,634                 
   Total 322,519,018$        20,338,896$       (12,787,266)$   330,070,648$        

Accum. Deprec. For Govt. Wide
Buildings and Structures 5,867,732$            407,921$            (209)$               6,275,444$            
Infrastructure 149,788,526          6,814,178           -                       156,602,704          
Improvements 8,396,375              615,903              (13,406)            8,998,872              
Machinery and Equipment 8,603,610              1,140,657           (545,081)          9,199,186              
   Total Accum. Deprec. 172,656,243$       8,978,659$        (558,696)$        181,076,206$       

Business Type Activity Assets:

Land 11,252,387$          446,908$            -$                     11,699,295$          
Buildings and Structures 18,753,067            779,592              -                       19,532,659            
Infrastructure 23,917,614            31,198,367         -                       55,115,981            
Improvements 39,244,033            19,869                (8,159)              39,255,743            
Machinery and Equipment 7,582,994              2,121,473           (264,376)          9,440,091              
Construction in Progress 9,323,089              10,767,285         (6,772,594)       13,317,780            
   Total 110,073,184$       45,333,494$      (7,045,129)$     148,361,549$       

Accum. Deprec. For Business Type Activities
Buildings and Structures 12,303,775$          434,353$            -$                     12,738,128$          
Infrastructure 645,453                 891,419              -                       1,536,872              
Improvements 13,276,425            827,858              (6,408)              14,097,875            
Machinery and Equipment 4,324,400              597,060              (209,697)          4,711,763              
   Total Accum. Deprec. 30,550,053$         2,750,690$        (216,105)$        33,084,638$         
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6. FIXED ASSETS - Continued 
 
Changes in fixed assets for the Urban Renewal Agency for the year ended September 30, 2014, is as follows:            

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,

2013 Additions Disposals 2014

Government-wide Assets
  Construction in Progress 27,152,357$            5,687,949$          (28,288,263)$     4,552,043$        
  Land and Buildings 2,688,889                458,882               (67,106)              3,080,665          
     Total 29,841,246$            6,146,831$         (28,355,369)$    7,632,708$       

Business Type Activities:
  Land 1,350,000$              -$                         -$                       1,350,000$        
  Buildings & Improvments 3,779,695                54,717                 -                         3,834,412          
  Equipment 475,000                   -                           -                         475,000             
     Total 5,604,695$             54,717$              -$                       5,659,412$       

Accumulated Depreciation
for Business-Type Activities
  Building & Improvements 265,707$                 81,917$               -$                       347,624$           
  Equipment 302,500                   82,500                 -                         385,000             
    Total 568,207$                164,417$            -$                       732,624$          

 
 

Investments in real estate have not been allocated between land and buildings. Depreciation expense was 
charged to the governmental functions for the City as follows:  

 

  

General Government 6,783,253$          
Fire 151,159               
Police 206,303               
Library 109,099               
Culture and Recreation 233,340               
Highway and Street 416,946               
Pool 37,240                 
Airport 885,355               

8,822,695            
Depreciation on Capital Assets held by the City's Internal 
Service Fund. 14,643                 

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities 8,837,338$          
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7.  LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
 

Long-term liabilities consist of bonds, notes, and other indebtedness including liabilities associated with 
compensated absences. 

 
In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, 
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type 
activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. 
 
Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds 
using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or 
discount.  

 
In the fund financial statements, government fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts as well as 
bond issuance cost, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing 
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources. Issuance costs whether 
or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 
 
A summary of Long-term liabilities for the City for the year ended is as follows.  Additional detailed 
information is available on the following pages. 

      
 

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One year

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities:
Compensated absences 1,407,159$      211,701$     -$                    1,618,860$      -$                  

Total 1,407,159$      211,701$     -$                    1,618,860$      -$                  

Business-type Activities:
Idaho Bond Bank Authority 
Water Bonds 23,407,722$    -$                  (1,380,622)$     22,027,100$    1,714,959$     
Idaho Bond Bank Authority, 
Parity Lien Revenue 
Refunding Bond, Series 3,118,386        -                    (274,398)          2,843,988        326,123          
Idaho Bond Bank Authority, 
Parity Lien Sewer Revenue 
Refunding Bond, Series 4,127,924        -                    (366,988)          3,760,936        429,492          
Idaho Bond Bank Authority, 
Parity Lien Sewer Revenue 
Bond, Series 2012B 7,686,761        -                    (455,483)          7,231,278        465,483          

Idaho Bond Bank Authority 
Revenue Bonds -                       39,993,696   (1,565,000)       38,428,696      1,064,931       
Compensated Absences 119,503           9,666          -                     129,169           -                   

Total 38,460,296      40,003,362 (4,042,491)     74,421,167      4,000,988     

Total Long-Term Liabilities 39,867,455$    40,215,063$ (4,042,491)$     76,040,027$    4,000,988$     
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7.  LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - Continued 

 
Business-Type Activities - Revenue Obligations 
 

In 2004, the City issued refunding certificates of participation to refund and refinance, the Water Revenue 
Certificates of Participation, Series 1993 that were originally used to upgrade the City’s water system.   
 
Following are the outstanding certificates of participation and other obligations that the City has pledged income 
derived from the acquired or constructed assets to pay debt service. 

 
Idaho Bond Bank Authority Loan Payable, Payable in 
semi-annual installments over 15 years with interest  
rates that varies from 2 to 5.1%. $ 7,355,000 
 

Less: Unamortized discount    52,187 
Total     $ 7,387,187 

 
Idaho Bond Bank Authority Loan Payable, Payable in 
semi-annual installments over 15 years with interest   
rates that varies from 3 to 5.06%.  14,605,000 
 

Less: Unamortized discount        34,913 
Total    14,639,913 
 

Idaho Bond Bank Authority, Parity Lien Water Revenue 
Refunding Bond, Series 2012C, Payable in semi-annual  
installments over 15 years with interest rates that varies  
from 2 to 5.%.                                                                                               2,515,000 
 

Plus: Premium    328,988 
Total      2,843,988 
 

Idaho Bond Bank Authority, Parity Lien Water Revenue  
Refunding Bond, Series 2012C, Payable in semi-annual  
installments over 15 years with interest rates that varies  
from 2 to 5.%.                                                                                    3,325,000 
 

Plus: Premium    435,936 
Total      3,760,936 
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7.  LONG-TERM LIABILITIES-Continued 

 
 
 

Idaho Bond Bank Authority, Parity Lien Sewer Revenue  
Bond Series 2012B, Payable in semi-annual installments 
over 15 years with interest rates that varies from 2 to 5%.                  6,770,000 
 

Plus: Premium    461,278 
Total      7,231,278 
 

Idaho Bond Bank Authority, Revenue Bond Series 2014, 
            Payable in semi-annual installments over 15 years with 
            interest rates that varies from 2 to 4%.                                                36,435,000 

 
Plus: Premium    1,993,696 
Total      38,428,696 
 
Total  $ 74,291,998 

 
 

Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows: 
 

 
September Total Interest Principal

2015 6,737,203$       2,736,214$      4,000,989$        
2016 6,739,744         2,625,265        4,114,479          
2017 6,733,609         2,539,130        4,194,479          
2018 6,715,646         2,411,167        4,304,479          
2019 6,694,593         2,305,113        4,389,480          

2020-2024 32,244,807       8,431,041        23,813,766        
2025-2029 20,514,818       4,115,220        16,399,598        
2030-2034 14,349,378       1,274,650        13,074,728        

Total 100,729,798$   26,437,800$    74,291,998$      

 
 
Urban Renewal Agency 
 
Continuing Disclosure 
 
The 2005 bonds are subject to the requirements of Continuing Disclosure under S.E.C Rule 15c2-12(b) (5). The 
following information is provided in compliance with this requirement. Additionally, these financial statements 
have been submitted to Wells Fargo Bank, Trustee and Dissemination Agent for the bonds, for placement in a 
nationally recognized repository.  
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7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES-Continued 
 

Continuing Disclosure Bond Information 
  

Maturity Interest Rate Original Principal Outstanding Principal
August 1, 2008 4.35% 955,000$                  -$                                   
August 1, 2010 4.60% 705,000 -                                     
August 1, 2014 4.95% 1,640,000 -                                     
August 1, 2017 5.15% 1,455,000 1,455,000                      
August 1, 2022 5.45% 2,980,000 2,980,000                      

Total 7,735,000$               4,435,000$                    

 
 
Amounts on deposit 

Revenue Allocation Fund $ 4,048,129 
Bond Fund 453 
Reserve Fund       698,675 
 Total on deposit $ 4,747,257 
 

Revenue Allocation Revenues for Area 4-1 
Property Taxes – 2013 (2014 budget & reporting period)  $ 2,280,959 
Property Taxes for prior periods  35,650 
     Total reported in Governmental Funds   $  2,315,609 
 

Assessed values of property within Revenue  
Allocation Area Total assessed value for 2012 $ 237,893,337 

 
Tax increment value for 2013 $ 136,457,108 
 
There are no Continuing Disclosure Significant Events to report. 

 
Long term debt of the Urban Renewal Agency outstanding at September 30, 2014, is as follows: 

 
Revenue Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series 2005A, dated August 1, 2005 
and maturing August 1, 2022.  These are revenue allocation (tax-
increment) bonds payable, both principal and interest, solely from the 
income, proceeds, revenues and funds the Agency derives from and in 
connection with the increased property taxes generated from the revenue 
allocation area as described in the bond ordinance and instrument.  The 
proceeds of the bonds provided funds to advance refund prior obligations 
issued, and establish a reserve fund required by terms of the issue.  The 
bonds are term bonds that require annual sinking fund deposits on August 
1 each year.  Bonds maturing August 1, 2016 and later are subject to prior 
redemption on August 1, 2015.  The bonds bear interest at rates ranging 
from 4.35% to 5.45% 
 $  4,435,000 



CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 
Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2014 
 

 47

7.   LONG-TERM LIABILITIES Continued 
 

Revenue Allocation Bonds, Series 2013A, dated February 21, 2013 and 
maturing April 1, 2032.  These are revenue allocation (tax-increment) 
bonds payable, both principal and interest, solely from the income, 
proceeds, revenues and funds the Agency derives from and in connection 
with the increased property taxes generated from the revenue allocation 
area as described in the bond ordinance and instrument. The proceeds of 
the bonds provided funds to acquire land and to prepare the land for 
industrial development and to establish a reserve fund required by terms of 
the issue.  The bonds are term bonds that require annual sinking fund 
deposits on April 1 each year.  Bonds maturing August 1, 2016 and later 
are subject to prior redemption on August 1, 2015.  The bonds bear interest 
at 5.002% 
                                                                                                                                         31,611,000                          
Promissory Note due Larry and Karen Tucker, dated June 8, 2009, for the 
purchase of real estate. This note is payable in monthly installments of 
$3,663.68, beginning August 1, 2009, including interest of 6.00% and 
matures August 1, 2019.         184,096   

                                                                                     
Total $36,230,096 

 
 

Expected annual maturities of the obligations, are as follows: 
 

Year Ending
September Total Interest Principal

2015 3,495,249         1,728,153 1,767,096
2016 3,251,222         1,586,222 1,665,000
2017 3,257,121         1,508,121 1,749,000
2018 3,261,076         1,426,076 1,835,000
2019 3,269,393         1,338,393 1,931,000

2020-2024 15,051,956       5,247,956 9,804,000
2025-2029 13,182,294       3,068,294 10,114,000
2030-2034 8,038,949         673,949           7,365,000          

Total 52,807,260$     16,577,164$    36,230,096$       
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7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES-Continued 
 
 

Changes in Long-Term Debt of the Agency for the year ended September 30, 2014 is as follows: 
 

09/30/13 Additions Repayments 09/30/14

Promissory note payable to Larry Tucker 215,942$            -$                     31,846$             184,096$            
Revenue Allocation Bond, Series 2005A 4,875,000           -                       440,000             4,435,000           
Revenue Allocation Bond, Series 2013A 32,509,000         -                       898,000             31,611,000         
Revenue Allocation Bond, Series 2013B 2,024,000           -                       2,024,000          -                          

   Total 39,623,942$       -                       3,393,846$        36,230,096$       

    
 
  

 8.  INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 
 

During the course of normal operations, the City has numerous transactions among funds, including expenditures 
and transfers of resources primarily to provide services.  The Governmental Fund Type and Proprietary Fund 
Types financial statements generally reflect such transactions as transfers. 
 
All City funds record payments to the Internal Service Funds as operating expenses.  The Proprietary Funds 
Types record operating subsidies as other revenue whereas the fund paying the subsidy records it as either an 
expenditure or transfer. 
 
Individual fund interfund receivable/payable balances at September 30, 2014: 
 

Interfund Interfund
Receivable Payable

Airport Construction -                        295,973                  
Capital Improvement -                        53,854                    
Fireworks -                        666                         
General Fund 1,558,033$        -$                            
Golf -                        362,021                  
Historic -                        3,987                      
Pool -                    337,286                  
Street Light -                    233,920                  
Waterworks 20,794               291,120                  

Total 1,578,827$       1,578,827$             
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9. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the City carries commercial insurance.  There are a few 
lawsuits and claims pending against the City.  The City currently is defending its position through its legal 
staff, other law firms or its insurance company if the insurance company acknowledges coverage. 
 
The fund is budgeted through property tax assessments and transfers from the general fund.  The City is 
insured for all risk through ICRMP (Idaho County Risk Management Program).  The annual deductible is 
$20,000. 

 
The City participates in a number of federal and state assisted grant programs, the principal of which are the 
Community Development Block Grants, FAA Airport Improvement Program and Local Public Works 
Programs which have been subjected to financial and compliance audit under Circular A-133.  All audits are 
subject to review by the granting agencies but the City does not expect any questioned costs as a result of 
review. 

 
10.  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF IDAHO 
 

The Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI) – The PERSI Base Plan, a cost sharing multiple-
employer public retirement system, was created by the Idaho State Legislature.  It is a defined benefit plan 
requiring that both the member and the employer contribute.  The plan provides benefits based on members’ 
years of service, age, and compensation.  In addition, benefits are provided for disability, death, and survivors 
of eligible member or beneficiaries.  The authority to establish and amend benefit provisions is established in 
Idaho Code.  Designed as a mandatory system for eligible state and school district employees, the legislation 
provided for political subdivisions to participate by contractual agreement with PERSI. After 5 years of 
credited service, members become fully vested in retirement benefits earned to date.  Members are eligible for 
retirement benefits upon attainment of the ages specified for their employment classification.  For each month 
of credited service, the annual service retirement allowance is 2.0% (2.3% police/firefighter) of average 
monthly salary for the highest consecutive 42 months.   
 
PERSI issues publicly available stand-alone financial reports that include audited financial statements and 
required supplementary information. These reports may be obtained from PERSI’s website 
www.persi.idaho.gov  

 
The actuarially determined contribution requirements of the City and its employees are established and may 
be amended by the PERSI Board of Trustees.  For the year ended September 30, 2014, the required 
contribution rate as a percentage of covered payrolls for members was 6.79% for general members and 8.36% 
for police/firefighters.  The employer rate as a percentage of covered payroll was 11.32% for general 
members and 11.66% for police/firefighter members.  The City employer contributions required and paid 
were $2,118,821, $1,919,872 and $1,709,167 for the three years ended September 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012, 
respectively. 
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11.  FUND BALANCE AND NET ASSET DEFICITS 
 
Fund deficits as of September 30, 2014, which are significant, are as follows: 
 
Golf Fund- The deficit of $281,719 is due to accumulated costs exceeding revenues over a number of years.  The 
City has entered into a new lease agreement where the lessor will be responsible for golf course costs in the 
future.   
 
Street Light- The deficit of $46,125 is being reduced through excess revenues. 
 
Pool Fund – The deficit of $223,918 will be taken care of through the budget process over a period of years. 
 
12. URBAN RENEWAL SUMMARIZED INFORMATION 

Liabilities 42,069,579$                            
   Net Assets:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 8,007,453                                
  Restricted 3,572,727                                
  Unrestricted (29,010,028)                             
     Total Liabilities & Net Position 24,639,731$                            

Revenues 7,853,036$                              
Contributions 2,750,000                                
Expenditures (3,211,255)                               
Loss on Sale of Assets (67,106)                                    
Transfer of Capital Assets to the City (29,197,840)                             

Excess (Deficiency) Revenues over
  Expenditures (21,873,165)                             

Net Position - Beginning of Year 4,443,317                                

Net Position - End of Year (17,429,848)$                           
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13. COMMITMENTS AND SUBSEQUENT EVENTS  
 

On October 17, 2013 the City and the Urban Renewal Agency entered into a development agreement with Clif 
Bar & Company, a California corporation (Clif Bar). Clif Bar is desirous of constructing a manufacturing plant in 
the City of Twin Falls. Construction costs are estimated to range between $90,000,000 and $160,000,000 and 
employ approximately 450 full time employees when fully operational.  The City’s public wastewater collection 
systems, water systems, and roadways will require upgrades and improvements in order to serve the new plant.   
 
City of Twin Falls 
The City has committed to provide $3,500,000 toward the construction of a new five million gallon per day water 
storage tank. The new water tank will service the Clif Bar plant and provide additional needed capacity to the 
entire City of Twin Falls 
 
The City has evaluated subsequent events through February 19, 2015, the date which the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 
 
Urban Renewal Agency 
 
The Urban Renewal Agency has committed to providing funds for the project as well.  The Agency will provide 
$4,479,083 for land acquisition; $4,057,873 for the above increase water storage tank;$5,823,146 to enhance the 
capacity for wastewater treatment including pretreatment at the plant; $1,650,000 for improvements to local 
streets; $3,800,000 for a twenty million megawatt substation; and $268,960 to the City for Impact and other fees.  
 
The funding that is provided by the Agency will be financed by the issuance of bonds.  The improvements to the 
property by Clif Bar will substantially increase the taxes generated by the property and most of those new 
property taxes will be used for the repayment of the bonds. 
 
In addition to the City commitment and the Agency’s commitments, the State of Idaho, Department of Commerce 
has agreed to a contribution of $1,800,000 toward the construction project. 
 
The Agency was able to refund the 2005A bonds with a current balance of $4,435,000 on February 5, 2015.  The 
new issuance, 2015A, was placed into escrow and will retire the 2005A bonds on August 15, 2015, the earliest 
date that the old bonds could be redeemed.  The new bonds mature as before on August 1, 2022, but carry a lower 
interest rate yielding 2.107%. 
 
The Agency has evaluated subsequent events through February 19, 2015, the date which the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 

 
14.  BOND COVENANT COMPLIANCE 
 
The City is subject to various covenants as a result of the various bonds and certificates of participation issued by 
the City.  During the year ended September 30, 2014, the City is in compliance with these covenants. 
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Property Taxes, Including Penalty and Interest 13,238,164$  13,238,163$  13,425,469$  187,306$      12,686,003$   
Non-property Taxes 545,000         545,000         565,517         20,517          520,231          
Fines and Forfeitures 3,800             3,800             7,405             3,605            5,505              
Licenses and Permits 878,000         878,000         1,083,837      205,837        891,886          
Fees and Services 1,064,950      1,064,950      1,153,031      88,081          1,084,014       
Intergovernmental 2,095,783      2,095,783      2,211,223      115,440        2,142,179       
Federal Grants 123,516         123,516         94,778           (28,738)         28,083            
Miscellaneous 686,330         686,330         867,669         181,339        652,239          

Total Revenues 18,635,543    18,635,542    19,408,929    773,387        18,010,140     

Expenditures:
Current

General Government 3,581,696      3,581,696      3,584,885      (3,189)           2,958,105       
Public Safety 13,097,957    13,097,957    12,440,262    657,695        11,961,954     
Engineering 1,964,031      1,966,481      1,795,524      170,957        1,378,999       
Economic Development 208,163         208,163         155,839         52,324          113,030          
Culture and Recreation 1,614,672      1,614,672      1,509,994      104,678        1,471,042       
Total Expenditures 20,466,519    20,468,969    19,486,504    982,465        17,883,130     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over Expenditures (1,830,976)     (1,833,427)     (77,575)         1,755,852     127,010          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In 1,835,976      3,052,482      3,047,482      (5,000)           4,558,113       
Operating Transfers Out -                     (8,784,729)     (8,784,729)    -                    (1,254,006)     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,835,976      (5,732,247)     (5,737,247)    (5,000)           3,304,107       

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses 5,000$           (7,565,674)$   (5,814,822)$  1,750,852$   3,431,117$     

Fund Balance, October 1st 15,848,206    12,417,089     

Fund Balance, September 30th 10,033,384$  15,848,206$   

2014

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014
With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Expenditures:
Data Processing 1,475,082$    1,475,082$    1,555,707$    (80,625)$       1,141,092$     
Council 204,677         204,677         146,417         58,260          145,423          
Manager 626,069         626,069         576,175         49,894          498,382          
Finance 688,748         688,748         662,407         26,341          651,878          
Attorney 191,580         191,580         277,416         (85,836)         185,019          
Personnel 395,540         395,540         366,763         28,777          336,311          

Total General Government 3,581,696      3,581,696      3,584,885      (3,189)           2,958,105       

Police 8,085,482      8,085,482      7,598,626      486,856        7,278,243       
Fire 4,081,642      4,081,642      3,933,704      147,938        3,826,759       
Inspection 510,229         510,229         506,558         3,671            478,465          
Animal Control 420,604         420,604         401,374         19,230          378,487          

Total Public Safety 13,097,957    13,097,957    12,440,262    657,695        11,961,954     

Engineering 1,326,222      1,326,222      1,189,455      136,767        976,872          
Planning and Zoning 637,809         640,259         606,069         34,190          402,127          

Total Engineering and Planning 1,964,031      1,966,481      1,795,524      170,957        1,378,999       

Economic Development 208,163         208,163         155,839         52,324          113,030          

Parks 1,125,891      1,125,891      1,014,546      111,345        982,516          
Recreation 488,781         488,781         495,448         (6,667)           488,526          

Total Culture and Recreation 1,614,672      1,614,672      1,509,994      104,678        1,471,042       

Total Expenditures 20,466,519$  20,468,969$  19,486,504$  982,465$      17,883,130$   

2014

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
General Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Property Taxes 1,510,988$    1,510,988$    1,595,104$   84,116$           1,493,021$   
Fees and Services 248,000         248,000         254,215        6,215               249,986        
Intergovernmental 2,210,000      2,210,000      2,346,773     136,773           2,284,426     
Grants 614,000         614,000         93,647          (520,353)          1,000            
Miscellaneous 834,844         834,844         1,163,226     328,382           884,170        

Total Revenues 5,417,832      5,417,832      5,452,965     35,133             4,912,603     

Expenditures:
Current

Highways and Streets 2,219,554      2,219,554      1,660,302     559,252           1,345,708     
Capital Outlay 3,019,000      3,066,553      2,385,880     680,673           3,017,336     

Total Expenditures 5,238,554      5,286,107      4,046,182     1,239,925        4,363,044     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures 179,278         131,725         1,406,783     1,275,058        549,559        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In 86,780           86,780           86,780          -                      1,301,667     
Operating Transfers Out (266,058)        (1,482,564)     (1,482,563)    (1)                    (257,244)       

Total Other Sources (Uses) (179,278)        (1,395,784)     (1,395,783)    (1)                    1,044,423     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues/Other
  Sources Over (Under) Expenditures/Uses -$                  (1,264,059)$   11,000          1,275,059$      1,593,982$   

Fund Balances, October 1st 3,776,640     2,182,658     

Fund Balances, September 30th 3,787,640$   3,776,640$   

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Special Revenue - Street Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Property Taxes 332,813$            332,813$       332,460$       (353)$             341,689$       
Fees and Services 509,860              509,860         575,118         65,258           530,221         
Intergovernmental 340,250              365,250         346,635         (18,615)          343,116         
Federal Grants -                          -                    -                    -                     -                    
Farm Income 47,027                47,027           51,783           4,756             62,729           
Miscellaneous 32,000                32,000           113,807         81,807           71,429           

Total Revenues 1,261,950           1,286,950      1,419,803      132,853         1,349,184      

Expenditures:
Current

Airport 932,138              1,001,980      970,268         31,712           815,064         
Total Expenditures 932,138              1,001,980      970,268         31,712           815,064         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures 329,812              284,970         449,535         164,565         534,120         

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In -                          -                    -                    -                     -                    
Operating Transfers Out (334,812)             (464,217)       (464,217)       -                     (500,885)       

Total Other Sources (Uses) (334,812)             (464,217)       (464,217)       -                     (500,885)       

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues/Other
  Sources Over (Under) Expenditures/Uses (5,000)$               (179,247)$     (14,682)         164,565$       33,235           

Fund Balances, October 1st 926,807         893,572         

Fund Balances, September 30th 912,125$       926,807$       

2014

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Special Revenue - Airport Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Property Taxes 411,026$      411,026$        428,594$       17,568$         407,259$        
Intergovernmental 1,508,360     1,508,360       1,555,966      47,606           1,478,945       
Federal Grants -                    352,428          527,831         175,403         -                      
Miscellaneous or Reserves 70,000          70,000            107,769         37,769           (9,193)            

Total Revenues 1,989,386     2,341,814       2,620,160      278,346         1,877,011       

Expenditures:
Current

General Government 215,542        245,542          165,390         80,152           489,670          
Public Safety 965,803        1,288,231       957,904         330,327         449,695          
Culture and Recreation 664,782        664,782          441,204         223,578         210,458          
Highways and Streets -                    -                      -                    -                     8,538              

Capital Outlay 265,384        3,102,735       218,370         2,884,365      452,891          
Total Expenditures 2,111,511     5,301,290       1,782,868      3,518,422      1,611,252       

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures (122,125)       (2,959,476)     837,292         3,796,768      265,759          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Contribution of Assets 204                204                2,512              
Operating Transfers In -                    68,223            8,795,847      8,727,624      -                      
Operating Transfers Out (16,500)         (16,500)          (16,500)         -                     (15,200)          

Total Other Sources (Uses) (16,500)         51,723            8,779,551      8,727,828      (12,688)          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues/Other
  Sources Over (Under) Expenditures/Uses (138,625)$     (2,907,753)$   9,616,843      12,524,596$  253,071          

Fund Balances, October 1st 4,203,131      3,950,060       

Fund Balances, September 30th 13,819,974$  4,203,131$     

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

2014

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Special Revenue - Capital Improvement Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Fees and Services 85,000$       85,000$       102,520$       17,520$         94,315$         
Intergovernmental -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     
Federal Grants 1,000,000    3,722,684    3,459,861      (262,823)        1,769,857      
Miscellaneous 140              140              112                (28)                 7,828             

Total Revenues 1,085,140    3,807,824    3,562,493      (245,331)        1,872,000      

Expenditures:
Current

Airport 1,166,667    4,018,756    3,450,525      568,231         2,348,565      
Total Expenditures 1,166,667    4,018,756    3,450,525      568,231         2,348,565      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures (81,527)        (210,932)      111,968         322,900         (476,565)        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In -                   129,405       129,405         -                     176,168         
Operating Transfers Out -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     

Total Other Sources (Uses) -                   129,405       129,405         -                     176,168         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues/Other
  Sources Over (Under) Expenditures/Uses (81,527)$      (81,527)$      241,373         322,900$       (300,397)        

Fund Balances, October 1st 6,210             306,607         

Fund Balances, September 30th 247,583$       6,210$           

2014

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Capital Projects - Airport Construction Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services 8,915,059$      8,915,059$     9,534,028$      618,969$          9,347,841$      
Taps, Connection and Other Fees 27,312             27,312            96,290             68,978              92,796             
Miscellaneous 36,201             36,201            30,138             (6,063)               112,290           

Total Operating Revenues 8,978,572        8,978,572       9,660,456        681,884            9,552,927        

Operating Expenses:
Contracted Expenses 369,925           369,925          317,002           52,923              218,326           
Personnel Expenses 1,730,423        1,730,423       1,685,032        45,391              1,493,076        
Depreciation and Amortization -                       -                      1,569,444        (1,569,444)        956,722           
Utilities 962,941           962,941          973,905           (10,964)             889,730           
Supplies 610,301           610,301          573,689           36,612              434,907           
Repairs and Maintenance 142,050           142,050          163,947           (21,897)             173,831           
Vehicle Expense 156,351           156,351          139,044           17,307              141,421           
Capital & Equipment 927,500           1,620,475       375,599           1,244,876         323,054           
Studies and Projects 828,800           828,800          18,974             809,826            8,610               
Rental Expense 115,000           115,000          118,195           (3,195)               124,714           
Miscellaneous Expenses 63,479             63,479            103,946           (40,467)             63,798             
Testing and Monitoring 125,500           125,500          88,482             37,018              75,669             
Telephone 7,300               7,300              11,220             (3,920)               11,841             
Travel and Meetings 6,100               6,100              4,659               1,441                5,596               

Total Operating Expenses 6,045,670        6,738,645       6,143,138        595,507            4,921,295        

Operating Income (Loss) 2,932,902        2,239,927       3,517,318        1,277,391         4,631,632        

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income 135,000           135,000          239,280           104,280            (29,127)           
Rent and Royalties 65,010             65,010            66,510             1,500                66,159             
Federal Grants -                       -                      -                       -                        -                       
Debt Principal Payments (1,930,000)      (1,930,000)     -                       1,930,000         -                       
Interest Expense (862,423)         (862,423)        (878,802)         (16,379)             (915,801)         

Total Non-operating Revenues (Exp.) (2,592,413)      (2,592,413)     (573,012)         2,019,401         (878,769)         

Income (Loss) before operating transfers 340,489           (352,486)        2,944,306        3,296,792         3,752,863        

Interfund Transfers and Donations:
Donation of Assets -                       -                      6,003,486        6,003,486         -                       
Operating Transfers In 394,630           394,630          394,630           -                        267,208           
Operating Transfers Out (948,292)         (948,292)        (948,292)         -                        (859,846)         

Net Transfers and Donations (553,662)         (553,662)        5,449,824        6,003,486         (592,638)         

Net Income (Loss) (213,173)$       (906,148)$      8,394,130        9,300,278$       3,160,225        

Net Position, October 1st 28,669,631      25,509,406      

Net Position, September 30th 37,063,761$    28,669,631$    

2014

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Enterprise - Waterworks Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services 8,968,839$    9,200,117$     9,644,992$      444,875$         7,521,959$      
Taps, Connection and Other Fees -                    -                      180                  180                  160                  
Miscellaneous 89,000           158,853          17,985             (140,868)          269,901           

Total Operating Revenues 9,057,839      9,358,970       9,663,157        304,187           7,792,020        

Operating Expenses:
Contracted Expenses 3,498,012      3,498,012       3,012,948 485,064           3,065,245        
Personnel Expenses 592,404         592,404          549,003           43,401             545,246           
Depreciation and Amortization -                    -                      1,058,399        (1,058,399)       986,728           
Utilities 2,000             2,000              1,389               611                  7,747               
Supplies 52,950           52,950            65,574             (12,624)            12,938             
Repairs & Maintenance 46,000           46,000            21,595             24,405             23,656             
Vehicle Expense 53,849           53,849            46,820             7,029               49,524             
Capital & Equipment 1,179,300      11,731,190     309,977           11,421,213      173,068           
Studies and Projects -                    -                      -                       -                       -                       
Rental Expense 1,000             1,000              105                  895                  -                       
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,750             2,750              19,687             (16,937)            244,643           
Telephone 2,500             2,500              1,503               997                  -                       
Travel and Meetings 2,100             2,100              644                  1,456               648                  

Total Operating Expenses 5,432,865      15,984,755     5,087,644        10,897,111      5,109,443        

Operating Income (Loss) 3,624,974      (6,625,785)      4,575,513        11,201,298      2,682,577        

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Development Fees 149,350         149,350          179,599           30,249             132,954           
Interest Income 132,000         132,000          132,767           767                  (24,338)           
Debt Principal Payments (2,265,000)    (2,496,279)      -                       2,496,279        
Debt Issuance Costs -                    -                      (342,632)         (342,632)          
Interest Expense (988,754)       (988,754)         (1,172,631)      (183,877)          (418,778)         
Federal Grant -                    500,000          569,853           69,853             845,391           

Total Non-operating Revenues (Exp.) (2,972,404)    (2,703,683)      (633,044)         2,070,639        535,229           

Income (Loss) before operating transfers 652,570         (9,329,468)      3,942,469        13,271,937      3,217,806        

Interfund Transfers and Donations:
Donation of Assets -                    -                      21,170,509      21,170,509      -                       
Operating Transfers In -                    -                      -                       -                       -                       
Operating Transfers Out (652,570)       (652,570)         (652,570)         -                       (3,457,344)      

Net Transfers and Donations (652,570)       (652,570)         20,517,939      21,170,509      (3,457,344)      

Net Income (Loss) -$                  (9,982,038)$    24,460,408      34,442,446$    (239,538)         

Net Position, October 1st 29,698,830      29,938,368      

Net Position, September 30th 54,159,238$    29,698,830$    

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Enterprise - Wastewater Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services 2,639,261$     2,639,261$    2,646,172$    6,911$          2,567,778        
Miscellaneous -                      -                     (1,738)            (1,738)           -                       

Total Operating Revenues 2,639,261       2,639,261      2,644,434      5,173            2,567,778        

Operating Expenses:
Contracted Expenses 1,675,027       1,675,027      1,675,027      -                    1,675,622        
Personnel Expenses 5,530              5,530             4,554             976               216,831           
Depreciation and Amortization -                      -                     5,520             (5,520)           7,519               
Landfill Expenses 613,000          613,000         617,683         (4,683)           602,884           
Supplies -                      -                     -                     -                    1,264               
Repairs and Maintenance -                      -                     -                     -                    5,489               
Vehicle Expense -                      -                     -                     -                    7,110               
Small Equipment 4,184              4,184             4,184             -                    -                       
Studies and Projects 1,690              1,690             566                1,124            1,382               
Miscellaneous Expenses 12,700            12,700           14,132           (1,432)           5,994               
Telephone -                      -                     -                     -                    -                       
Travel and Meetings -                      -                     -                     -                    394                  

Total Operating Expenses 2,312,131       2,312,131      2,321,666      (9,535)           2,524,489        

Operating Income (Loss) 327,130          327,130         322,768         (4,362)           43,289             

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income 9,000              9,000             12,890           3,890            (1,934)             
Interest Expense -                      -                     -                     -                    -                       

Total Non-operating Revenues (Exp.) 9,000              9,000             12,890           3,890            (1,934)             

Income (Loss) before operating transfers 336,130          336,130         335,658         (472)              41,355             

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In -                      -                     -                     -                    -                       
Operating Transfers Out (358,571)        (358,571)        (358,571)        -                    (161,976)         

Net Transfers (358,571)        (358,571)        (358,571)        -                    (161,976)         

Net Income (Loss) (22,441)$        (22,441)$        (22,913)          (472)$            (120,621)         

Net Position, October 1st 532,842         653,463           

Net Position, September 30th 509,929$       532,842$         

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Enterprise - Sanitation Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Combining Statement - Other Governmental Funds

Fund Balance Sheets
September 30, 2014

Street Library
Light Library Pool Total Bond Total

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 207,738$      152,656$      -$                360,394$      -$              -$               
Restricted Cash -                   -                   85,000         85,000          -                -                 
Investments -                   959,660        -                  959,660        -                -                 
Receivables (net of allowance) -                   

Taxes 3,756            4,853            -                  8,609            -                -                 
Intergovernmental 1,363            -                   33,713         35,076          -                -                 
Accounts -                   -                   -                  -                   -                -                 

Total Assets 212,857$      1,117,169$   118,713$     1,448,739$   -$              -$               

Liabilities
Pooled Cash -$                 -$                 6,111$         6,111$          -$              -                 
Accounts Payable 21,994          8,759            (766)            29,987          -                -                 
Accrued Expenses -                   11,350          -                  11,350          -                -                 
Due to Other Funds 233,920        -                   337,286       571,206        -                -                 
Total Liabilities 255,914        20,109          342,631       618,654        -                -                 

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes 3,068            3,965            -                  7,033            -                -                 

Fund Balance
Nonspendable Fund Balance -                   -                   -                  -                   
Restricted Fund Balance -                   -                   85,000         85,000          -                -                 
Committed Fund Balance -                   1,093,095     -                  1,093,095     -                -                 
Assigned Fund Balance -                   -                   -                  -                   
Unassigned Fund Balance (46,125)         -                   (308,918)      (355,043)       -                -                 
Total Fund Balance (46,125)         1,093,095     (223,918)      823,052        -                -                 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows 
of Resources and Fund Balance 212,857$      1,117,169$   118,713$     1,448,739$   -$              -$               

Special Revenue Funds Debt Service Fund
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Combining Statement - Other Governmental Funds

Fund Balance Sheets
September 30, 2014

Total
Other 

Historic Park Trail Impact Drug Government
Preservation Develop. Fund Fee Total Seizure Fireworks Total Funds

-$                 2,071$        -$              126,266$       128,337$      80,423$      -$             80,423$      569,154$      
-                     212,406      540           -                    212,946        -                 -                 -                 297,946        
-                     -                 -                1,914,825      1,914,825     -                 -                 -                 2,874,485     

-                     -                 -                -                    -                   -                 -                 -                 8,609            
6,036              -                 -                -                    6,036            -                 -                 -                 41,112          

-                     -                 -                -                    -                   199,403      -                 199,403      199,403        
6,036$            214,477$    540$         2,041,091$    2,262,144$   279,826$    -$               279,826$    3,990,709$   

5,205$            -$               -$              -$                  5,205            -$               10,714$      10,714$      22,030$        
-                     -                 -                -                    -                   6,000          -                 6,000          35,987          
-                     -                 -                -                    -                   -                 -                 -                 11,350          

3,987              -                 -                -                    3,987            -                 666             666             575,859        
9,192              -                 -                -                    9,192            6,000          11,380        17,380        645,226        

-                     -                 -                -                    -                   -                 -                 -                 7,033            

-                     212,406      540           -                    212,946        -                 297,946        
-                     2,071          2,041,091      2,043,162     273,826      -                 273,826      3,410,083     
-                     -                 -                   -                   

(3,156)             -                -                    (3,156)          -                 (11,380)      (11,380)      (369,579)       
(3,156)             214,477      540           2,041,091      2,252,952     273,826      (11,380)      262,446      3,338,450     

6,036$            214,477$    540$         2,041,091$    2,262,144$   279,826$    -$               279,826$    3,990,709$   

Capital Projects Fund Other Permanent Funds
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Combining Statement - Other Governmental Funds

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Street Library
Light Library Pool Total Bond Total

Revenues
Property Taxes, Including Interest 133,852$    1,488,519$   -$                  1,622,371$   -$              -$              
Other Taxes 356,898      -                   -                    356,898        -                
Special Assessments, Including Interest -                 -                   -                    -                   -                
Fines and Forfeitures -                 40,598          -                    40,598          -                
Licenses and Permits -                 -                   -                    -                   -                
Fees and Services -                 37,765          -                    37,765          -                
Intergovernmental -                 -                   125,685         125,685        -                
Federal Grants -                 -                   -                    -                   -                
Miscellaneous -                 26,447          -                    26,447          -                -                
    Total Revenue 490,750      1,593,329     125,685         2,209,764     -                -                

Expenditures
Current

General Government -                 -                   -                    -                   -                -                
Public Safety -                 -                   -                    -                   -                -                
Engineering -                 -                   -                    -                   -                -                
Community Development -                 -                   -                    -                   -                -                
Culture and Recreation -                 1,605,790     127,790         1,733,580     -                
Highway and Streets 387,572      -                   -                    387,572        -                -                
Airport -                 -                   -                    -                   -                -                

Capital Outlay -                 -                   -                    -                   -                -                
Debt Service -                   

Principal Retirement -                 -                   -                    -                   -                -                
Interest -                 -                   -                    -                   -                -                

    Total Expenditures 387,572      1,605,790     127,790         2,121,152     -                -                

Excess of Revenues Over
  (Under) Expenditures 103,178      (12,461)         (2,105)            88,612          -                -                

Operating Transfers
Transfers In -                 20,191          10,000           30,191          -                -                
Transfers Out 21,131        -                   -                    21,131          20,191       20,191       
    Net Transfers (21,131)      20,191          10,000           9,060            (20,191)      (20,191)     

Net Change in Fund Balance 82,047        7,730            7,895             97,672          (20,191)      (20,191)     
Fund Balance October 1, 2013 (128,172)     1,085,365     (231,813)        725,380        20,191       20,191       

Fund Balance September 30, 2014 (46,125)$     1,093,095$   (223,918)$      823,052$      -$              -$              

Special Revenue Funds Debt Service Fund
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Combining Statement - Other Governmental Funds

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Total
Other 

Historic Park Trail Impact Drug Government
Preservation Develop. Fund Fee Total Seizure Fireworks Total Funds

-$                   -$              -$               -$                 -$                 -$              -$             -$              1,622,371$   
-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                356,898        
-                     -                -                -                   -                   69,427       -               69,427       69,427          
-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                40,598          
-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                -                   
-                     -                -                608,707        608,707        -                674          674           647,146        
-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                125,685        

6,036              -                -                -                   6,036            -                -               -                6,036            
-                     11,060       -                32,327          43,387          -                347          347           70,181          

6,036              11,060       -                641,034        658,130        69,427       1,021        70,448       2,938,342     

-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                -                   
-                     -                -                -                   -                   103,091     -               103,091     103,091        
-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                -                   

6,037              -                -                373,482        379,519        -                8,000        8,000        387,519        
-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                1,733,580     
-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                387,572        
-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                -                   
-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                -                   

-                   -                   
-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                -                   
-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                -               -                -                   

6,037              -                -                373,482        379,519        103,091     8,000        111,091     2,611,762     

(1)                   11,060       -                267,552        278,611        (33,664)     (6,979)      (40,643)     326,580        

-                     -                -                -                   -                   -                6,500        6,500        36,691          
-                     -                -                -                   -                   11,118       -               11,118       52,440          
-                     -                -                -                   -                   (11,118)     6,500        (4,618)       (15,749)         

(1)                   11,060       -                267,552        278,611        (44,782)     (479)         (45,261)     310,831        
(3,155)             203,417     540            1,773,539     1,974,341     318,608     (10,901)    307,707     3,027,619     

(3,156)$           214,477$   540$          2,041,091$   2,252,952$   273,826$   (11,380)$  262,446$   3,338,450$   

Capital Projects Fund Other Permanent Funds
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Combining Statement - Proprietary Funds

Fund Balance Sheets
September 30, 2014

Dierkes Lake Common
Shoshone  Area

Golf Falls Maintenance Total
Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents -$                 125,734$           21,242$              146,976$      
Investments -                   196,828             -                          196,828        
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollected.)

Fees and Services -                   -                        3,314                  3,314            
Accounts 5,237           534                    -                          5,771            
Total Current Assets 5,237           323,096             24,556                352,889        

Fixed Assets (Net of Accum. Depreciation) 413,524       1,038,181          -                          1,451,705     
Total Assets 418,761$    1,361,277$       24,556$              1,804,594$  

Liabilities and Equity
Current Liabilities:

Pooled Cash 329,212$     -$                      -$                        329,212$      
Accounts Payable 183              9,186                 70                       9,439            
Due to Other Funds 362,021       -                        -                          362,021        
Compensated Absences 9,064           -                        -                          9,064            

Total Current Liabilities 700,480       9,186                 70                       709,736        

NonCurrent Liabilities:
Notes Payable - Equipment -                   -                        -                          -                    
Revenue Bonds Payable (Net of Discounts) -                   -                        -                          -                    

Total Non-Current Liabilities -                   -                        -                          -                    
Total Liabilities 700,480       9,186                 70                       709,736        

Net Position
Invested In Capital Assets, net of related debt 413,524       1,038,181          -                          1,451,705     
Restricted -                   -                        -                          -                    
Unrestricted (695,243)      313,910             24,486                (356,847)       

Total Equity (281,719)      1,352,091          24,486                1,094,858     

Total Liabilities and Equity 418,761$    1,361,277$       24,556$              1,804,594$  

Business-Type Activities
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Combining Statement - Proprietary Funds

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Dierkes Lake Common
Shoshone  Area

Golf Falls Maintenance Totals
Operating Revenues:

Charges for Services 30$                206,242$             27,583$               233,855$       
Miscellaneous -                     3,610                   -                           3,610             

Total Operating Revenues 30                  209,852               27,583                 237,465         

Operating Expenses:
Contracted Services -                     49,858                 20,034                 69,892           
Personal Expenses 2,164             84,713                 -                           86,877           
Depreciation and Amortization 38,511           50,688                 -                           89,199           
Utilities 1,405             10,724                 841                      12,970           
Supplies -                     4,566                   -                           4,566             
Repairs and Maintenance -                     3,191                   2,040                   5,231             
Vehicle Expenses -                     1,400                   -                           1,400             
Small Equipment 15,178           6,693                   -                           21,871           
Miscellaneous Expense 668                7,763                   16                        8,447             
Travel and Meetings 95                  -                           -                           95                  

Total Operating Expenses 58,021           219,596               22,931                 300,548         

Operating Income (Loss) (57,991)          (9,744)                 4,652                   (63,083)          

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income -                     8,398                   -                           8,398             

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Exp.) -                     8,398                   -                           8,398             

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (57,991)          (1,346)                 4,652                   (54,685)          

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In -                     -                           -                           -                     
Operating Transfers Out -                     (9,245)                 (2,645)                 (11,890)          

Net Transfers -                     (9,245)                 (2,645)                 (11,890)          

Net Income (Loss) (57,991)          (10,591)               2,007                   (66,575)          

Total Net Position, October 1, 2013 (223,728)       1,362,682            22,479                 1,161,433      

Total Net Position, September 30, 2014 (281,719)$     1,352,091$          24,486$               1,094,858$    

Business-Type Activities
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Combining Statement - Internal Service Funds

Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2014

Shop
Insurance Revolving Total

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 70,516$           444,388$    514,904$            
Investments 157,291           -                  157,291              
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollect.) -                          

Taxes 5,068               -                  5,068                  
Intergovernmental 2,382               -                  2,382                  
Accounts -                      21               21                       
Total Current Assets 235,257           444,409      679,666              

Fixed Assets (Net of Accum. Depreciation) -                      299,960      299,960              
Total Assets 235,257$         744,369$    979,626$            

Liabilities and Net Position
Current Liabilities:

Pooled Cash -$                    -$                -$                        
Accounts Payable 1,129               311             1,440                  
Deferred Revenue 4,140               -                  4,140                  
Compensated Absences -                      25,589        25,589                

Total Current Liabilities 5,269               25,900        31,169                

Total Liabilities 5,269               25,900        31,169                

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets -                      299,960      299,960              
Restricted -                      -                  -                          
Unrestricted 229,988           418,509      648,497              

Total Net Position 229,988           718,469      948,457              

Total Liabilities and Net Position 235,257$         744,369$    979,626$            

Governmental Activities - 
Internal Service Funds
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City of Twin Falls, Idaho
Combining Statement - Internal Service Funds

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Shop
Insurance Revolving Total

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services -$                    314,772$        314,772$         
Property Taxes, Including Interest 168,559          -                      168,559           
Miscellaneous 3,584              152                 3,736               

Total Operating Revenues 172,143          314,924          487,067           

Operating Expenses:
Contracted Services -                      3,033              3,033               
Personal Expenses -                      296,627          296,627           
Depreciation and Amortization -                      14,643            14,643             
Utilities -                      8,632              8,632               
Supplies -                      24,456            24,456             
Insurance  381,702          -                      381,702           
Repairs and Maintenance -                      13,691            13,691             
Vehicle Expenses -                      906                 906                  
Small Equipment -                      9,525              9,525               
Miscellaneous Expense 859                 15,511            16,370             

Total Operating Expenses 382,561          387,024          769,585           

Operating Income (Loss) (210,418)         (72,100)           (282,518)         

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income -                      -                      -                      

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Exp.) -                      -                      -                      

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (210,418)         (72,100)           (282,518)         

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In 275,034          58,731            333,765           
Operating Transfers Out (52,828)           -                      (52,828)           

Net Transfers 222,206          58,731            280,937           

Net Income (Loss) 11,788            (13,369)           (1,581)             

Total Net Position, October 1, 2013 218,200          731,838          950,038           

Total Net Position, September 30, 2014 229,988$        718,469$        948,457$         

Governmental Activities - 
Internal Service Funds
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Property Taxes 127,247$     127,247$     133,852$     6,605$          123,327$     
Non-Property Taxes 321,156       321,156       356,898       35,742          223,358       
Miscellaneous & Intergovernmental -                   -                   -                   -                    -                   

Total Revenues 448,403       448,403       490,750       42,347          346,685       

Expenditures:
Current

Highways and Streets 427,272       427,272       387,572       39,700          285,707       
Total Expenditures 427,272       427,272       387,572       39,700          285,707       

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures 21,131         21,131         103,178       82,047          60,978         

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In -                   -                   -                   -                    -                   
Operating Transfers Out (21,131)        (21,131)        (21,131)        -                    (20,737)        

Total Other Sources (Uses) (21,131)        (21,131)        (21,131)        -                    (20,737)        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues/Other
  Sources Over (Under) Expenditures/Uses -$                 -$                 82,047         82,047$        40,241         

Fund Balances, October 1st (128,172)      (168,413)      

Fund Balances, September 30th (46,125)$      (128,172)$    

2014

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Special Revenue - Street Light Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Property Taxes 1,506,053$   1,506,053$   1,488,519$   (17,534)$       1,466,124$   
Fines and Forfeits 28,000          28,000          40,598          12,598          40,463          
Fees and Services 32,500          32,500          37,765          5,265            34,297          
Grants -                   -                   -                   -                    -                   
Miscellaneous 20,000          20,000          26,447          6,447            (4,016)          

Total Revenues 1,586,553     1,586,553     1,593,329     6,776            1,536,868     

Expenditures:
Current

Culture and Recreation 1,586,553     1,586,553     1,472,115     114,438         1,409,791     
Capital Outlay 154,000        154,000        133,675        20,325          164,105        
Total Expenditures 1,740,553     1,740,553     1,605,790     134,763         1,573,896     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures (154,000)       (154,000)       (12,461)         141,539         (37,028)         

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In 20,191          20,191          20,191          -                    -                   
Operating Transfers Out -                   -                   -                   -                    -                   

Total Other Sources (Uses) 20,191          20,191          20,191          -                    -                   

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues/Other
  Sources Over (Under) Expenditures/Uses (133,809)$     (133,809)$     7,730            141,539$       (37,028)$       

Fund Balances, October 1st 1,085,365     1,122,393     

Fund Balances, September 30th 1,093,095$   1,085,365$   

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Special Revenue - Library Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services -$                -$                -$                -$                   -$                
 Intergovernmental 120,857      120,857      125,685      4,828             124,975      
Miscellaneous and Reserves -                  -                  -                  -                     2,585          

Total Operating Revenues 120,857      120,857      125,685      4,828             127,560      

Operating Expenses:
Contracted Expenses 120,000      120,000      120,000      -                     120,000      
Utilities -                  -                  773             (773)               -                  
Supplies -                  -                  504             (504)               (518)            
Repairs and Maintenance -                  -                  182             (182)               3,464          
Miscellaneous Expenses 857             857             160             697                -                  
Equipment 10,000        10,000        6,171 3,829             9,852

Total Operating Expenses 130,857      130,857      127,790      3,067             132,798      

Operating Income (Loss) (10,000)       (10,000)       (2,105)         7,895             (5,238)         

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  
Interest Expense -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  

Total Non-operating Revenues (Exp.) -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  

Income (Loss) before operating transfers (10,000)       (10,000)       (2,105)         7,895             (5,238)         

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In 10,000        10,000        10,000        -                     5,500          
Operating Transfers Out -                  -                  -                  -                     -                  

Net Transfers 10,000        10,000        10,000        -                     5,500          

Net Income (Loss) -$                -$                7,895          7,895$           262             

Fund Balances, October 1st (231,813)     (232,075)     

Fund Balances, September 30th (223,918)$   (231,813)$   

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Special Revenue - Pool Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Property Taxes, Including Penalty and Interest -$                -$                -$                -$                   -$               
Miscellaneous -                  -                  -                  -                     -                 

Total Revenues -                  -                  -                  -                     -                 

Expenditures:
Current

Culture and Recreation -                  -                  -                  -                     -                 
Debt Service

Principal Retirement -                  -                  -                  -                     -                 
Interest -                  -                  -                  -                     -                 
Total Expenditures -                  -                  -                  -                     -                 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures -                  -                  -                  -                     -                 

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In -                  -                  -                  -                     
Operating Transfers Out (20,191)       (20,191)       (20,191)       -                     -                 

Total Other Sources (Uses) (20,191)       (20,191)       (20,191)       -                     -                 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues/Other
  Sources Over (Under) Expenditures/Uses (20,191)$     (20,191)$     (20,191)       -$                   -                 

Fund Balances, October 1st 20,191         20,191       

Fund Balances, September 30th -$                20,191$     

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Special Revenue - Library Bond Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Property Taxes -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                  
Federal Grants 6,000             15,500           6,036             (9,464)            2,311             
Miscellaneous -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    

Total Revenues 6,000             15,500           6,036             (9,464)            2,311             

Expenditures:
Current

Community Development 6,000             15,500           6,037             9,463             2,281             
Total Expenditures 6,000             15,500           6,037             9,463             2,281             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures -                    -                    (1)                  (1)                   30                  

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    
Operating Transfers Out -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    

Total Other Sources (Uses) -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues/Other
  Sources Over (Under) Expenditures/Uses -$                  -$                  (1)                  (1)$                 30                  

Fund Balances, October 1st (3,155)           (3,185)           

Fund Balances, September 30th (3,156)$         (3,155)$         

2014

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Capital Projects - Historic Preservation Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Miscellaneous -$                 -$                 11,060$         11,060$         17,455$         

Total Revenues -                   -                   11,060           11,060           17,455           

Expenditures:
Current

Industrial Development 3,282           3,282           -                     3,282             6,521             
Total Expenditures 3,282           3,282           -                     3,282             6,521             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures (3,282)          (3,282)          11,060           14,342           10,934           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     
Operating Transfers Out -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     

Total Other Sources (Uses) -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues/Other
  Sources Over (Under) Expenditures/Uses (3,282)$        (3,282)$        11,060           14,342$         10,934           

Fund Balances, October 1st 203,417         192,483         

Fund Balances, September 30th 214,477$       203,417$       

2014

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Capital Projects - Park Development

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Revenues:
Miscellaneous -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                   -$                   

Total Revenues -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     

Expenditures:
Current

Trail Fund -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     
Total Expenditures -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
  Over (Under) Expenditures -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     
Operating Transfers Out -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     

Total Other Sources (Uses) -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues/Other
  Sources Over (Under) Expenditures/Uses -$                 -$                 -                     -$                   -                     

Fund Balances, October 1st 540                540                

Fund Balances, September 30th 540$              540$              

2014

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Capital Projects - Trail Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Fees and Services -$                -$                608,707$      608,707$       751,367$      

 Miscellaneous -                  -                  32,327          32,327           (4,411)           
Total Operating Revenues -                  -                  641,034        641,034         746,956        

Operating Expenses:

Public Safety -                  -                  -                    -                     -                    
Community Development -                  -                  -                    -                     -                    
Capital Outlay -                  374,089       373,482        607                37,260          

Total Operating Expenses -                  374,089       373,482        607                37,260          

Income (Loss) before operating transfers -                  (374,089)     267,552        641,641         709,696        

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In -                  -                  -                    -                     -                    
Operating Transfers Out -                  -                  -                    -                     -                    

Net Transfers -                  -                  -                    -                     -                    

Net Income (Loss) -$                (374,089)$   267,552        641,641$       709,696        

Fund Balances, October 1st 1,773,539     1,063,843     

Fund Balances, September 30th 2,041,091$   1,773,539$   

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Other Funds - Impact Fees

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Special Assessments, Including Interest -$                  -$              69,427$     69,427$         72,757$     
Miscellaneous -                    -                -                 -                     -                 

Total Operating Revenues -                    -                69,427       69,427           72,757       

Operating Expenses:
Public Safety 20,300          20,300      103,091     (82,791)          35,612

Total Operating Expenses 20,300          20,300      103,091     (82,791)          35,612       

Income (Loss) before operating transfers (20,300)         (20,300)     (33,664)      (13,364)          37,145       

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In -                    -                -                 -                     -                 
Operating Transfers Out -                    -                (11,118)      (11,118)          -                 

Net Transfers -                    -                (11,118)      (11,118)          -                 

Net Income (Loss) (20,300)$       (20,300)$   (44,782)      (24,482)$        37,145       

Fund Balances, October 1st 318,608     281,463     

Fund Balances, September 30th 273,826$   318,608$   

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Other Funds - Drug Seizure Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Intergovernmental -$              -$              -$                -$                   -$                
Miscellaneous and Permits 1,500        1,500        1,021          (479)               2,550          

Total Operating Revenues 1,500        1,500        1,021          (479)               2,550          

Operating Expenses:
Community Development 8,000        8,000        8,000          -                     9,415          

Total Operating Expenses 8,000        8,000        8,000          -                     9,415          

Income (Loss) before operating transfers (6,500)       (6,500)       (6,979)         (479)               (6,865)         

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In 6,500        6,500        6,500          -                     6,500          
Operating Transfers Out -                -                -                  -                     -                  

Net Transfers 6,500        6,500        6,500          -                     6,500          

Net Income (Loss) -$              -$              (479)            (479)$             (365)            

Fund Balances, October 1st (10,901)       (10,536)       

Fund Balances, September 30th (11,380)$     (10,901)$     

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Other Funds - Fireworks Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services 8,750$             16,128$         30$                  (16,098)$        7,378$             
Miscellaneous -                       -                    -                       -                     -                       

Total Operating Revenues 8,750               16,128           30                    (16,098)          7,378               

Operating Expenses:
Contracted Expenses -                       -                    -                       -                     -                       
Personnel Expenses (1,732)             (1,732)           2,164               (3,896)            (3,986)             
Depreciation and Amortization -                       -                    38,511             (38,511)          39,288             
Utilities -                       -                    1,405               (1,405)            -                       
Small Equipment 7,800               15,178           15,178             -                     47,366             
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,682               2,682             668                  2,014             -                       
Travel and Meetings -                       -                    95                    (95)                 329                  

Total Operating Expenses 8,750               16,128           58,021             (41,893)          82,997             

Operating Income (Loss) -                       -                    (57,991)           (57,991)          (75,619)           

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income -                       -                    -                       -                     -                       
Interest Expense -                       -                    -                       -                     -                       

Total Non-operating Revenues (Exp.) -                       -                    -                       -                     -                       

Income (Loss) before operating transfers -                       -                    (57,991)           (57,991)          (75,619)           

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In -                       -                    -                       -                     40,700             
Operating Transfers Out -                       -                    -                       -                     -                       

Net Transfers -                       -                    -                       -                     40,700             

Net Income (Loss) -$                     -$                  (57,991)           (57,991)$        (34,919)           

Net Position, October 1st (223,728)         (188,809)         

Net Position, September 30th (281,719)$       (223,728)$       

2014

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Enterprise - Golf Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services 170,543$       170,543$      206,242$       35,699$         202,547$       
Miscellaneous and Reserves 84,232           84,232          3,610             (80,622)          3,600             

Total Operating Revenues 254,775         254,775        209,852         (44,923)          206,147         

Operating Expenses:
Contracted Expenses 61,300           61,300          49,858           11,442           55,166           
Personnel Expenses 79,661           79,661          84,713           (5,052)            83,753           
Depreciation and Amortization -                    -                    50,688           (50,688)          51,056           
Utilities 4,769             4,769            10,724           (5,955)            4,596             
Supplies 5,000             5,000            4,566             434                4,003             
Repairs and Maintenance 8,000             8,000            3,191             4,809             5,016             
Vehicle Expense 1,500             1,500            1,400             100                1,180             
Small Equipment 84,000           84,000          6,693             77,307           16,654           
Miscellaneous Expenses 5,500             5,500            7,763             (2,263)            4,332             

Total Operating Expenses 249,730         249,730        219,596         30,134           225,756         

Operating Income (Loss) 5,045             5,045            (9,744)           (14,789)          (19,609)         

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income 4,200             4,200            8,398             4,198             (1,229)           
Interest Expense -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    

Total Non-operating Revenues (Exp.) 4,200             4,200            8,398             4,198             (1,229)           

Income (Loss) before operating transfers 9,245             9,245            (1,346)           (10,591)          (20,838)         

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In -                    -                    -                    -                     (2,000)           
Operating Transfers Out (9,245)           (9,245)           (9,245)           -                     (9,073)           

Net Transfers (9,245)           (9,245)           (9,245)           -                     (11,073)         

Net Income (Loss) -$                  -$                  (10,591)         (10,591)$        (31,911)         

Net Position, October 1st 1,362,682      1,394,593      

Net Position, September 30th 1,352,091$    1,362,682$    

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Enterprise - Dierkes Lake/Shoshone Falls Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services 28,037$   28,037$   27,583$   (454)$             29,076$    

Total Operating Revenues 28,037     28,037     27,583     (454)               29,076      

Operating Expenses:
Contracted Expenses 22,200     22,200     20,034     2,166             15,433      
Utilities 1,192       1,192       841          351                848           
Repairs and Maintenance 2,000       2,000       2,040       (40)                 4,071        
Miscellaneous Expenses -               -               16            (16)                 39             

Total Operating Expenses 25,392     25,392     22,931     2,461             20,391      

Operating Income (Loss) 2,645       2,645       4,652       2,007             8,685        

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income -               -               -               -                     -                
Interest Expense -               -               -               -                     -                

Total Non-operating Revenues (Exp.) -               -               -               -                     -                

Income (Loss) before operating transfers 2,645       2,645       4,652       2,007             8,685        

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In -               -               -               -                     -                
Operating Transfers Out (2,645)      (2,645)      (2,645)      -                     (2,596)       

Net Transfers (2,645)      (2,645)      (2,645)      -                     (2,596)       

Net Income (Loss) -$             -$             2,007       2,007$           6,089        

Net Position, October 1st 22,479     16,390      

Net Position, September 30th 24,486$   22,479$    

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Enterprise - Common Area Maintenance

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014
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Variance
Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Special Assessments, Including Interest 160,501$       160,501$     168,559$      8,058$          173,697$       
Miscellaneous 3,500             3,500           3,584            84                 (688)               

Total Operating Revenues 164,001         164,001       172,143        8,142            173,009         

Operating Expenses:
Insurance Expense 385,257         385,257       381,702        3,555            354,592         
Miscellaneous Expenses 800                800              859               (59)                385                
Travel and Meetings 150                150              -                   150               -                     

Total Operating Expenses 386,207         386,207       382,561        3,646            354,977         

Operating Income (Loss) (222,206)        (222,206)      (210,418)      11,788          (181,968)        

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income -                     -                   -                   -                    -                     
Interest Expense -                     -                   -                   -                    -                     

Total Non-operating Revenues (Exp.) -                     -                   -                   -                    -                     

Income (Loss) before operating transfers (222,206)        (222,206)      (210,418)      11,788          (181,968)        

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In 275,034         275,034       275,034        -                    229,894         
Operating Transfers Out (52,828)          (52,828)        (52,828)        -                    (51,843)          

Net Transfers 222,206         222,206       222,206        -                    178,051         

Net Income (Loss) -$                   -$                 11,788          11,788$        (3,917)            

Net Position, October 1st 218,200        222,117         

Net Position, September 30th 229,988$      218,200$       

2014

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Internal Service - Insurance Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year
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2014
Variance

Proposed Final Favorable 2013
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services 314,029$ 314,029$ 314,772$   743$              305,492$         
Miscellaneous -              -              152            152                194                  

Total Operating Revenues 314,029   314,029   314,924     895                305,686           

Operating Expenses:
Contracted Expenses 1,950       1,950       3,033         (1,083)            1,534               
Personnel Expenses 310,109   310,109   296,627     13,482           244,741           
Depreciation and Amortization -              -              14,643       (14,643)          15,163             
Utilities 9,761       9,761       8,632         1,129             6,278               
Supplies 26,600     26,600     24,456       2,144             25,740             
Repairs and Maintenance 11,600     11,600     13,691       (2,091)            9,492               
Vehicle Expense 1,040       1,040       906            134                958                  
Small Equipment 9,600       9,600       9,525         75                  15,807             
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,100       1,100       15,511 (14,411)          -                      

Total Operating Expenses 371,760   371,760   387,024     (15,264)          319,713           

Operating Income (Loss) (57,731)   (57,731)   (72,100)      (14,369)          (14,027)           

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Income -              -              -                 -                     -                      
Interest Expense -              -              -                 -                     -                      

Total Non-operating Revenues (Exp.) -              -              -                 -                     -                      

Income (Loss) before operating transfers (57,731)   (57,731)   (72,100)      (14,369)          (14,027)           

Operating Transfers:
Operating Transfers In 58,731     58,731     58,731       -                     5,000               
Operating Transfers Out -              -              -                 -                     -                      

Net Transfers 58,731     58,731     58,731       -                     5,000               

Net Income (Loss) 1,000$     1,000$     (13,369)      (14,369)$        (9,027)             

Net Position, October 1st 731,838     740,865           

Net Position, September 30th 718,469$   731,838$         

With Comparative Actual Amounts from the Previous Year

CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Internal Service - Shop Revolving Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014
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CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Federal Pass-Through
CFDA Grantor's 

Number Number Expenditures

Historical Society
Historic Preservation Fund Grants 15.904 2,311$                      

Department of Transportation
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600 2,429                        
Alcohol Traffic Safety & Drunk Driving Prevention 20.601 820                           
National Priority Safety Programs 20.616 582                           
Payments for Small Community Air Service Development 20.930 350,565                    

Department of Justice
Missing Children 16.543 2,136                        
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program 16.607 6,813                        
Public Safety Partnership & Community Policing 16.710 36,887                      

Federal Highway Administration
CSI Safety Initiative 20.205 17,768                      
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 926                           

Environmental Protection Agency
Congressionally Mandated Projects 66.202 69,853                      

Federal Aviation Administration
Airport Improvement Program-Runway and Apron Rehab. 20.106 2,641,144                 
Airport Improvement Program-SRE Building 20.106 136,543                    
Airport Improvement Program-Terminal Modification Study 20.106 1,635                        

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 3,270,412$               

The City of Twin Falls received equipment in the amount of $79,171 from Department of Homeland Security.

Federal Grantor/
Pass Through Grantor/

Program Title
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CITY OF TWIN FALLS, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the Year ended September 30, 2014

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

Internal Control over financial reporting:

Material Weakness(es) identified? Yes No X

Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
  considered to be a Material Weakness? Yes No X

Non-Compliance material to financial statements noted? Yes No X

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs:

Material Weakness(es) identified? Yes No X

Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
  considered to be a Material Weakness? Yes No X

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
  major programs

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
  reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of 
  Circular A-133? Yes No X

Identification of major programs

Name of Federal Program or Cluster
Airport Improvement Program 20.106
Payments for Small Community Air Service Development 20.930

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A
  and Type B programs

Auditee Qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes X No

$300,000

Unqualified

Unqualified

CFDA Number
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the City Council 
City of Twin Falls, Idaho 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the 
financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Twin Falls, Idaho, as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s 
basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 19, 2015. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s internal control over 
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of City of 
Twin Falls, Idaho’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the 
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed 
to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, 
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Sincerely, 

 
MAHLKE HUNSAKER & Co., PLLC 
Twin Falls, Idaho 
February 19, 2015 



Mahlke Hunsaker & Company PLLC 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM  
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

 

To the City Council 
City of Twin Falls, Idaho 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited The City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described 
in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the City 
of Twin Falls, Idaho’s major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2014. The City of Twin Falls, 
Idaho’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those 
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 
The City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. 
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the City of Twin Falls, Idaho, complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for 
the year ended September 30, 2014. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the City of Twin Falls, Idaho, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing 
our audit of compliance, we considered The City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s internal control over compliance with the 
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance 
with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Twin Falls, Idaho’s 
internal control over compliance. 
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Report on Major Program Compliance 
Page 2 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than 
a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
MAHLKE HUNSAKER & Co., PLLC 
February 19, 2015 
 





                                

Licensed Backflow Assemblies Testers 

 

Price Name Phone Numbers 

$25.00 & Up Andreasen Backflow Testing & Blowout 208‐280‐0008/410‐1166

$45.00 Bailey’s Landscaping 208‐734‐6166

$35.00 Delta Fire Systems 208‐329‐0553

$35.00 & Up  Dustii River LLC 208‐308‐9574

Call for Quote Kimberly Nurseries 208‐733‐2717

$35.00 Magic Valley Backflow Testing - Mike Robinette 208‐308‐6757

$95.00 Reis Plumbing 208‐326‐4126

$35.00 Saddleback Sprinklers LLC      208‐421‐0215

Call for Quote Snake River Sprinklers 208‐734‐8900

Call for Quote Top notch Landscapes 208‐731‐6685

$65.00 Walker Water Systems/Commercial Only 208‐733‐4744

 

 
It is the responsibility of the customer to verify pricing prior to testing.  The city makes no 
representation concerning any other qualifications of tester other than to test backflow devices.   
This list is provided for information only as a courtesy to our customers and is not intended for 
advertisement or a warranty expressed or implied. 
For more information visit our website at www.tfid.org  go to Water Department then Backflow 
  
For an extended list of licensed backflow testers you may visit:  
http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/      Go to Water & Wastewater Professionals then license and 
registration search Select License Type BAT Backflow Assembly Testers then to modify 
your search enter City and or Zip Code. 
 



Licensed Backflow Assemblies Tester 
 

AAA Service, LLC.  208-961-1328 

Andreasen Backflow Testing & Blowout 208-280-0008 / 208-410-1166 

American Fire Protection L.L. C. 208-463-0453 

BackFlow Assembly Testing & Supply 208-456-2287 

Bailey’s Landscaping 208-734-6166 

James Clawson 208-320-6995 

Delta Fire Systems 208-736-0011 

3-D Fire Protection Inc. 1-800-734-8377 

E & J Sprinkler & Backflow 208-989-2883 

Fire Protection of Idaho 1-800-866-6340 

Four Seasons Lawn Sprinkling 208-734-7395 

Kimberly Nurseries 208-733-2717 

Magic Valley Backflow Testing-Mike Robinette 208-308-6757 

Magic Valley Fire Systems LLC 208-738-8108 

Northside Landscape Services 208-736-2903 

Pacific Backflow 208-378-0500 

Palmer Backflow 208-322-5908 

PMG 208-331-9095 

Pump Service 208-678-9042 

Reis Plumbing 208-326-4126 

Saddleback Sprinklers LLC 208-421-0215 

Simplex Grinnell 208-376-2111 

Solid Scapes Inc. 208-735-2100 

Snake River Sprinklers 208-734-8900 

Steelhead Landscape, Inc 208-324-3233 

Top notch Landscapes 208-731-6685 

Treasure Valley Fire Protection Inc 208-362-1888 

Tribal Fire Systems 208-871-7472 

Triple S Landscaping 208-280-2321 

Urban Sprinkler’s 208-731-2168 

Walker Water Systems/Commercial Only   208-733-4744 

 
In order to perform tests on or maintenance to a backflow assembly appliance attached to a single service integrated fire sprinkler system, a person 
must have a  license under the authority of Idaho Code 54-2402 (a backflow assembly tester) as well as being regulated under the authority of 
Idaho Code 41-254 (a licensed fire sprinkler contractor or as their agent).   
 
A fire sprinkler contractor may NOT, without the additional license obtained pursuant to IC 54-2402, test any backflow prevention assembly either 
stand-along or an appurtenance to a fire sprinkler system.  The backflow assembly tester may NOT, without the additional license obtained 
pursuant to IC 41-254, perform any testing or maintenance to any appurtenance to a single service integrated fire sprinkler system. 
If you have already received a previous letter from us, please disregard this one if required backflow test reports have been sent to the City offices. 
There is sometimes a lapse in receiving the test reports from the testers. We advise you to ask for all copies from your tester when they have 
completed the tests, so if need be you can e-mail them to the City .       E-mail to wkendrick@tfid.org. Thanks. 
 



 
 

ITEM  

Request: Consideration of approval of the Sunway Conveyance Plat consisting of 2 lots on 93 (+/-) acres located 
at 2705 East 4025 North within the Area of Impact, c/o Tim Vawser/EHM Engineers, Inc. on behalf of the 
Twin Falls School District 

Background: 

Applicant:  
Wiley Dobbs 
Twin Falls School District 
201 Main Ave W 
TF, ID 83301 
733-6900 
dobbswi@tfsd.org 
 
c/o EHM Engineers, Inc. 
Tim Vawser 
621 North College Rd, St 100 
Twin Falls, Idaho  83301 
734-4888 
tvawser@ehminc.com 

Status: Owner Size:   93 (+/-) acres 

Zoning:  R-1 VAR CRO (AoI) 
Requested Zoning: Conveyance 
Plat approval  

Comprehensive Plan:  
Open Space and Medium Density Residential  

Lot Count:   2 lots 

Existing Land Use: residential 
Proposed Land Use: public and 
residential 

Applicable Regulations: 10-1-4, 10-1-5, 10-4-2, 10-4-3, 10-8-1 thru 4, 
10-12-2.5 

 

Zoning Designation & 
Surrounding Land Use(s) 

North:  R-1 VAR AoI; North College 
Road West, undeveloped and 
agricultural 

East: R-2; platted/undeveloped  Sunterra 
Residential Subdivision and agricultural 

South: SUI AoI; Bradshaw 
Subdivision/residential, Falls Ave West; 
Rim View Subdivision/residential 

West: SUI AoI; Sunway Drive North/2700 
East Road;  agricultural/residential 

Approval Process: 
1-TF City Code Title 10; Chapter 12-Subdivision Regulations; Section 2.5-Conveyance Plat; (A) 

(A)Purpose - Intent: A conveyance plat may be used for the purpose of subdividing land and the recording of same, or recording a single 
existing lot or parcel created by other means. A conveyance plat may be used to convey the property or interests therein; however, a 
conveyance plat does not constitute approval for development of the property and is not intended for immediate development. A 
conveyance plat is an interim step in the subdivision and development of land.  

2-TF City Code Title 10; Chapter 8-AREA OF IMPACT; Section 4 (D): 
(D) All applications for preliminary plats of subdivisions, vacations, rezones, special use permits and variances shall be submitted to the city 

planning and zoning commission. All applications for final and conveyance plats of subdivisions, for vacations and for the 
rezoning of property within the area of city impact shall be submitted to the city council for their recommendation, prior to 
submission to the board of county commissioners. The board of county commissioners may approve the application as 
recommended by the city council, deny the application or remand the application to the city for further proceedings. (Ord. 2922, 

10-22-2007) 

History: 

In 2007 the platting option of a Conveyance Plat was adopted by the City Council.   A Conveyance plat allows for the subdivision of 
land into two parcels for the purpose of selling one or the other lot and dedication of all rights of way and easements.  A 
Conveyance plat does not allow for development of either lot.  May 2001 a Special Use Permit was granted to allow the 
development of the Soccer Complex.  No further known zoning action has been approved at this site. 

DATE:  MONDAY,   MARCH 09, 2015 
 
To:    Honorable Mayor Hall and City Council  
 
From:    Rene’e V. Carraway-Johnson, Zoning & Development Manager  
 

mailto:dobbswi@tfsd.org
mailto:tvawser@ehminc.com


Budget Impact: 

Approval of this request will not impact the City budget at this time. 

 

Regulatory Impact: 

 Approval of this request will allow the applicant to proceed with the recordation of the conveyance plat and the selling/deeding of the 
property as 2 lots.   A conveyance plat does not constitute approval for development of the property and is not intended for 
immediate development. A conveyance plat is an interim step in the subdivision and development of land. 

 
Analysis: 

This is a request for approval of the Sunway Conveyance Plat.  The property is within the Area of Impact and is zoned SUI and 
R-1 VAR.   The property is located on the east side of the 1000, 1100 & 1200 blocks of Sunway Dr. N aka 2700 East Road.   
Staff has been working with the Twin Falls School District, the owner of this site, who has expressed an interest in splitting a 
portion of the property so that it may be sold.   This is also the site of the Sunway Soccer Fields and the future site of the 
First Federal Splash Park.   The soccer field’s site is currently under a Long Term Lease with the Twin Falls School District 
who still holds ownership of the site.    

 
The plat indicates dedication of rights-of-way and easements reserved for utilities and the widening and future development of 

the perimeter streets; Sunway Drive North aka 2700 North Road to the west, North College Drive West to the north, 
Creekside Way to the east and Falls Ave W to the south.   

 
The School District is aware that future development of either lot shall require a “replat” of the lot proposed for development 

which shall include a preliminary plat, final plat, construction plan approval and subsequent recordation of a final plat prior to 
submittal of a building permit and may also require annexation.  “Replat” and recordation of that final plat supersedes 
previous plat approvals.    

 
City Code Section 10-12-2.5; Conveyance Plat states   “All abutting streets and utilities shall be installed and accepted by the city at 

the time of the building permitting and/or development stage, whichever comes first.”   Which means development of either lot 
shall require development of required infrastructure improvements; such as streets, curb, gutter and sidewalk encompassing  
the entire Sunway Conveyance plat.   This could place a tremendous financial burden on the future development of this 
93+/- acre site.  The City Attorney, city staff and the school district are working towards a possible amendment that would 
allow for a possible amendment to this requirement.  The public hearing process should begin on this amendment within the 
near future.   

 
As this property is located within the City’s Area of Impact final approval shall require a recommendation by the City Council 

followed by a decision by the Board of County Commissioners. The Board of County Commissioners may approve the 
application as recommended by the city council, deny the application or remand the application back to the city for further 
proceedings. “   Approval of the conveyance plat will allow the plat to be recorded and only then may the sale or deeding of 
property occur.    

 
The plat is consistent with and is in conformance with the City of Twin Falls’ Comprehensive Plan.   
 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends the City Council recommend approval of the Sunway Conveyance Plat, as presented,  
subject to the following conditions: 

1. Subject to final technical review by the City Engineering Department and Zoning Officials to ensure 
compliance with all applicable City Code requirements and standards. 

2. Subject to easements and right-of-way, as shown on the plat, being dedicated prior to recordation.   

Attachments: 

1. Area Zoning Map 
2. Aerial of the Project Site 
3. Conveyance Plat 













 
 

Request: 

Consideration of a request to negotiate with Hummel Architects a scope of work to include remodeling and 
renovating the Banner Furniture Building, the current City Hall, Police Station and possibly Fire Station #1. 

Time Estimate: 

The staff presentation will take approximately ten minutes. 

Background: 

 
On January 8, 2015, the City of Twin Falls sent out a Request for Qualifications to provide comprehensive 
architectural services including remodeling and renovating an existing structure formerly used as a 
department store/furniture store in the Downtown Twin Falls (aka the Banner Furniture Building), the 
current City Hall and current Police Station, and possibly portions of Fire Station #1. 
 
The City of Twin Falls sent out the request and received nineteen inquires and six actual responses.  The 
City of Twin Falls received responses from Babcock Design, CSHQA, Laughlin Ricks Architecture, Hummel 
Architects, CRSA and Myers Anderson. 
 
City Manager Travis Rothweiler formed a selection committee to review the responses and determine 
which firm would represent the professional skill set necessary to construct and remodel city facilitates we 
could all be proud of.  The selection committee included City Manager Travis Rothweiler, Mayor Don Hall, 
Vice Mayor Suzanne Hawkins, Deputy City Manager Mitch Humble, Deputy City Manager Brian Pike, and 
CFO Lorie Race. 
 
On Thursday, February 5, 2015, the selection committee met to discuss their independent scoring of the 
RFQ’s.  All members used the same guiding criteria to score their individual responses.  The committee 
selected three finalists to move forward in the process.  The finalists were Babcock Design Group, CSHQA 
and Hummel Architects.  
  
On Thursday, February 19th, the selection committee heard presentations from Babcock Design Group, 
CSHQA and Hummel Architects.  Following the presentations, each member of the selection committee 
asked predetermined questions of the firms and with the latitude to expand upon their responses or to 
deviate from the questions if needed.  Throughout the process each member of the committee 
independently scored each presenting firm.  At the conclusion of the session the selection committee met 
and discussed the process, their thoughts and ultimately, how they scored each firm.  City Manager Travis 
Rothweiler asked each member to take the necessary time over the weekend to insure his or her final 
selection was the right choice. 
 
On Monday, February 23rd, City Manager Travis Rothweiler polled each member of the selection committee 
to determine if they had any reluctance in moving forward with the firm they selected on Thursday, 

Date:  Monday, March 9, 2015 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
From: Deputy City Manager Brian Pike 
 



February 19th.  The committee confirmed their selection and scoring and Hummel Architects was selected 
as the finalist. 
 
City Manager Travis Rothweiler asked Deputy City Manager Brian Pike to verify the references provided by 
Hummel Architects.  As noted in his report, there was no disqualifying information discovered that would 
have the City of Twin Falls question its choice to select Hummel Architects to provide architectural services 
for the new City Hall and the Public Safety Campus remodel.   
 

Budget Impact: 

There is no impact to our existing budget due to the fact the project is being funded through cash reserves. 

Regulatory Impact: 

 None 

Conclusion: 

We would ask for Council to allow City Staff to negotiate with Hummel Architects a scope of work to include 
the remodeling and renovating of the Banner Furniture Building, the current City Hall, Police Station and 
possibly Fire Station #1. 
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